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CHARACTERISTICS OF THE GROWTH ENTERPRISE MARKET (“GEM”) OF THE STOCK EXCHANGE
OF HONG KONG LIMITED (THE “EXCHANGE")

GEM has been positioned as a market designed to accommodate companies to which a higher investment risk may be
attached than other companies listed on the Exchange. Prospective investors should be aware of the potential risks of
investing in such companies and should make the decision to invest only after due and careful consideration. The greater
risk profile and other characteristics of GEM mean that it is a market more suited to professional and other sophisticated
investors.

Given the emerging nature of companies listed on GEM, there is a risk that securities traded on GEM may be more
susceptible to high market volatility than securities traded on the Main Board and no assurance is given that there will be
a liquid market in the securities traded on GEM.

Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited take no responsibility for the
contents of this report, makes no representation as to its accuracy or completeness and expressly disclaim any liability
whatsoever for any loss howsoever arising from or in reliance upon the whole or any part of the contents of this report.

This report, for which the directors (the “Directors”) of Aurum Pacific (China) Group Limited (the “Company”) collectively and
individually accept full responsibility, includes particulars given in compliance with the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities
on the GEM of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “GEM Listing Rules”) for the purpose of giving information
with regard to the Company. The Directors, having made all reasonable enquiries, confirm that to the best of their knowledge
and belief the information contained in this report is accurate and complete in all material respects and not misleading or
deceptive, and there are no other matters the omission of which would make any statement herein or this report misleading.
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Dear Shareholders

On behalf of the Board of Directors (the “Board”) of Aurum Pacific (China)
Group Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively known as
the “Group”), it gives me great pleasure to report to the shareholders the
financial performance for the year ended 31 December 2010.

The key business segments of the Group are trading of computer
equipment and related accessories, and provision of custom-made
solutions. For the financial year 2010, the Group recorded total revenue
of approximately HK$38,892,000, as compared with approximately
HK$36,941,000 last year.

Profit attributable to the shareholders in current year narrowed down to
HK$119,000 as compared with that of HK$11,870,000 in year 2009.
This significant decrease was mainly due to the one-off gain on disposal
of subsidiaries completed last year, in which the distressed business had
been disposed of. After the disposal, the performance of the Group has
been improved. For the continuing operations, the results improved from
loss after tax of HK$151,000 in the financial year 2009 to profit after tax of
HK$119,000 in current year.

The main objective of the Board is to formulate a proposal for resume
trading of the Company’s shares on the Stock Exchange, in order to
protect the interests of the Company and the Shareholders as a whole.
Going forward, the Board is committed to review its overall strategy so as to
improve the current business profile and to explore business opportunities
for the sufficient cash flow to the Group. With the Group’s initiatives,
hopefully the trading of the shares could be resumed in the near future.

Finally, on behalf of the Board, | would like to take this opportunity to
give my sincere gratitude to all the staff for their wholehearted efforts. In
addition, | am much obliged for the encouragement and support from
each of the shareholders and the business partners.

Cheung Yu Ping
Chairman

22 March 2011

Aurum Pacific (China) Group Limited
RiEtEEEERAR

_ Q| Chairman’s Statement

HERR

AANERRBREHEEEERAR ([ARF)
REMBAR (R AEEDEEG((E=
gl MARRREZHE_Z-TF+_A
=t RIEFEZMBEERS -

AEBE TEXEBHHFIREBEMRENIAMH
L ARRHAT RN RER - R T —F
MEFE - NEERGAK AL 38,892,00078
7T A FRIERS AU AL 36,941,000/8 7T

RFE 2 B R B & R T B E 119,000 7T
— T EE| 411,870,000 7T o IR FELL
mAAIE TR EREFER L EHRBARMm
SRS — RIS AR - MEE SN 2T
ALEE - REEE  AEBEZREEEK
ZoMIFEKEERME BEEER=ZT
N FE 2 BF1%E18 151,0008 Tk E S
RNEE 7 BFEEF) 119,000 7T »

EXEZIERBERFFIARA KM IER
X PEE 28 WREAR R RIRR 2 B
B - RERK  EF@AmMTHERR
B UNERAEBES  LRBEHARAE
SEEXRFRREN - BEAEE 2SS - B
ERMERTARKREES

RE AAERUBERREFEROEHS
B THENROTIE - thIN - RATRRELIAX
RMEBRBHA TR SR i REGH -

£
REF

—E——F=A=-+=H



Management Discussion and Analysis
EEEWRLR DM

BUSINESS REVIEW

During the year under review, the Group is principally engaged in two
business segments, trading of computer equipment and accessories and
provision of custom-made solutions. Trading business covers the trading
of computerised smart sockets and related accessories while the provision
of custom-made solutions comprises the developing and implementing
custom-made solutions which are specifically designed and developed
for the specific needs and requirements to the particular customers on
intranet security. For the year ended 31 December 2010, the trading
business and the custom-made solutions business contributed turnover of
approximately HK$38,332,000 and HK$560,000 respectively.

Profit attributable to owners of the Company narrowed down to
HK$119,000 as compared with that of HK$11,870,000 in year 2009. This
was mainly due to the Group completed the disposal of the information
localisation business segment last year and recorded the one-off gain of
approximately HK$12,021,000. After the disposal of this adverse business,
the resources were better allocated to the existing business segments and
the Group’s performance had been improved.

FINANCIAL REVIEW

Overall Review

In the financial year 2010, the Group recorded a turnover of approximately
HK$38,892,000, a slight increase of 5.3% as compared with approximately
HK$36,941,000 in year 2009. The turnover was mainly contributed by
the trading business. The gross profit of the Group decreased by 3.9%
to approximately HK$6,278,000 from approximately HK$6,534,000 last
year. The Group recorded a profit after tax of HK$119,000 in current
year from the continuing operations as compared with a loss after tax of
HK$151,000 in year 2009. The improvement from continuing operations
was mainly due to the better cost control in administrative expenses as
well as the increase in turnover.

PROSPECT

The Board is actively in the progress of preparing the proposal for
resumption of the trading of the shares of the Company. Going forward,
the Board will explore new investment opportunities to diversify its portfolio
and to provide sufficient cash flow to the Group. Meanwhile, the Group will
continue to expand in customers range and products range as well as cost
control initiatives in order to enhance the efficiency and effectiveness of
the Group’s capital as a whole.

Financial Resource and Liquidity

At 31 December 2010, the Group had cash and bank balances of
approximately HK$3,225,000 (2009: HK$1,018,000), and loans from the
controlling shareholder with a carrying amount of HK$1,078,000 (2009:
HK$7,658,000), which are unsecured, interest free and not repayable
before 31 August 2013. In addition, the Group obtained a loan with
principal amount of HK$5,000,000 (2009: HK$Nil) from an independent
third party during the year. The loan is unsecured, bearing interest rate at
3% over the Hong Kong prime rate per annum plus an arrangement fee.
The average effective interest rate for the year after taking into account
of the arrangement fee is approximately 18%. The loan is repayable
within one year. All the cash and bank balances and the borrowings are
denominated in Hong Kong dollars.
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Gearing Ratio

As at 31 December 2010, total assets of the Group were approximately
HK$12,014,000, (2009: HK$11,405,000) whereas the total liabilities were
approximately HK$13,465,000 (2009: HK$11,580,000). The gearing ratio
of the Group, calculated as total liabilities over total assets, was 112.1%
(2009: 101.5%) and the current ratio, calculated as current assets over
current liabilities, was 1.0 (2009: 2.8). The Directors will continue to
take measures to further improve the liquidity and gearing position of the
Group.

Foreign Exchange Exposure
The Directors consider that the Group had no material foreign exchange
exposure.

Material Acquisition, Disposal and Significant Investment of the
Group

During the year, a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company entered into
a sale and purchase agreement with the independent third parties in
relation to an acquisition of a company engaging in the business of system
integration providing e-medical solutions and corporate performance
management solutions. The acquisition is not completed as at the date of
the reporting period. Save as disclosed above, the Group did not have any
material acquisition, disposal and significant investment.

Pledge of Assets and Contingent Liabilities
As at 31 December 2010, the Group did not have any substantial pledge
of assets and contingent liabilities.

DIVIDEND

The Directors do not recommend the payment of a final dividend for the
year ended 31 December 2010.

EMPLOYEE INFORMATION AND

REMUNERATION POLICY

As at 31 December 2010, the Group employed 8 staff (2009: 10).
The staff costs (including directors’ remuneration) was approximately
HK$1,528,000 for the year under review (2009: HK$3,431,000).
Remuneration is determined by reference to market terms and the
performance, qualification and experience of individual employee.

The Group provides benefits in accordance with the relevant laws and
regulations including the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme of Hong
Kong.

Aurum Pacific (China) Group Limited
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__________________Corporate Governance Report |J§

CEERRE

The Company is committed to maintaining corporate governance of AR FH OGS KEREEZRF I LEE
high standards and quality procedures. The Company has put in place 4 « AATIRHEITLESBER  EEHRE
governance practices with emphasis on the integrity to shareholders and 735 - ERIEBECE = FHELREE N
quality of disclosure, transparency and accountability to shareholders for — F#ELAFZ SRS IRE B -

the sake of maximising returns to shareholders.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICE TEERER

The Company has complied with the code provisions set out in the Code & T~ X5 B8 B S& P R 12 R 2 A1) 22 Ak _E i 45 BBt
on Corporate Governance Practices (the “Code”) contained in Appendix &+ RTE 2B aEHRFAI([<FB]))EA2.1
15 of the GEM Listing Rules throughout the year ended 31 December &K B A4 IESTRNESIIN - RABIRE 2 =
2010 except for the deviations from code provisions A.2.1 and A.4.1 which ZE—ZF+—=-A=+—H|IFE—HEFF0|
are explained in the following relevant paragraph. Below are the major  FrE 2 SFRES o LA AR ) RI2 R <T Al
corporate governance practices adopted by the Company with specific Az FTEPEEAEHE ©

reference to the Code.

CODE OF CONDUCT REGARDING SECURITIES EEETESXINTARTA
TRANSACTIONS BY DIRECTORS

During the year ended 31 December 2010, the Company had adopted a EHZE-—Z—ZF+-_A=+—HIEE - &xQ
code of conduct regarding securities transactions by directors on terms no  FERAEBESHTE S H 211458
less exacting than the required standard of dealings set out in Rules 548  H & TN B P EIZER F T BIES481EE F
to 5.67 of the GEM Listing Rules. The Company also had made specific ~ 5.67 I&Fi# 2 IBEXZ H%R] - RAFNEHE
enquiry of all directors and the Company was not aware of any non- B2EE{EHIERIEH - MALQTNWTHNEGE
compliance with the required standard of dealings and its code of conduct {A[iEREEXSHERNEHAEFETESRS
regarding securities transactions by directors. ZITRSFRIZIER °

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS EEg
The Board is responsible for leading and controlling the Company, TEEeBHEEREZANT @ ERREEE
overseeing as well as the supervision of its business, approval of  ¥75&E AR ETEZIREE AT Z4E&
strategic plans and monitoring the Company’s performance. The Board % - EE &0 H &8 TIEERRHITESR
delegates the day-to-day operations to the executive directors and senior SHREEEBES  WREETIEETEHES
management, while reserving certain key matters for its approval. eHE -

As at 31 December 2010, the Board comprised five Directors, of which R-Z—FTF+-_A=+—H ZEEehHEZ
two were executive Directors namely Mr. Cheung Yu Ping and Mr. Lee Ah  EE4K  BHEMENTESRFELEENLDT
Sang; and three were independent non-executive Directors namely Mr. Chi  T54E %4 R=RBIIEHTEE - DEIAES
Chi Hung, Kenneth, Mr. Chan Wai Fat and Mr. Chui Kwong Kau. There  FEfiscd « [RIBBEE N EN I GEE - ESF 2

is no financial, business, family or other material/relevant relationship ~ RIIF&EEF B « 275 - Riksk LM EAFHEH
amongst the Directors. & o

Aurum Pacific (China) Group Limited
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TEERERE

The Board has the necessary skills and experience appropriate for ZZ@ZEZHEEMTE 2 REEENERE DS
discharging their duties as Directors in the best interests of the Company &R QG &RENZ AR  EEMEITHEE
and that the current board size is adequate for its present operations. AZEY &1 MEBEeHEBEINTUUEN
Each of the Directors keeps abreast of his responsibilities as a Director of ~ ANA &) B B4 EE « BRESHEREEAD
the Company and of the conduct, business activities and development of FESFFEAE ST - TERAQATEER
the Company. N EBEERERBCEIEN -

Members of the Board met on a regular basis and on ad hoc basis Z=@ FHRTeSTELSEBRETHR S
to discuss the overall strategy as well as the operation and financial % @ AT A EEEERIE AN S E N EER
performance of the Group. There were 13 board meetings held during the 3§ - —E—ZTFRNHLBIT+=EEZE 2 o
year 2010.

Attendance of individual Directors at Board meetings held during the year: ERIEEHEERNBRIT 2 EETLLHBN ¢

Attendance Percentage
HE R Bk

Executive Directors
BITES
Mr. Cheung Yu Ping (Chairman and Chief Executive Officer) 12/13 92%
RPNV RE (FERITHAER)
Mr. Lee Ah Sang 13/13 100%
THESRE
Mr. Chan Chi Chiu, Henry (Vice Chairman) (resigned on 17 March 2010) 2/2 100%
BREEBEE (BIFE)(RZE—ZTF=RA Tt HET)
Independent Non-Executive Directors
BAEHTES
Mr. Chi Chi Hung, Kenneth (appointed on 8 March 2010) 12/12 100%
FEHEE(RZE-EF=ANBEZMT)
Mr. Chan Wai Fat 13/13 100%
BRIE ST 4E
Mr. Chui Kwong Kau (appointed on 17 March 2010) 11/11 100%
EXREE(RZE—ZEF=ATHAEZMT)
Mr. Jin Guangjun (resigned on 17 March 2010) 2/2 100%
CEEEE(WRZE—EF=-AF+LAFT)
Mr. Law Kin Ho (resigned on 8 March 2010) 1/1 100%

BRZFAE(MVR-_ZT-ZF=A/\BEHE)

Aurum Pacific (China) Group Limited
RiEtEEEERAR
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CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Mr. Cheung Yu Ping is the Chairman and the Chief Executive Officer of
the Company. Pursuant to A.2.1 of the Code, The roles of chairman and
chief executive officer should be separate and should not be performed
by the same individual. The Board considers that vesting the roles of both
chairman and chief executive officer in the same person will not impair the
balance of power and authority between the Board and the management
of the Company. The Board also believes that the current structure
provides the Company with strong and consistent leadership and allows for
effective and efficient planning and implementation of business decisions
and strategies. It is in the best interest of the Group to maintain the current
practice for continuous efficient operations and development of the Group.

INDEPENDENCE NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
Pursuant to A.4.1 of the Code, non-executive Directors should be
appointed for specific terms, subject to re-election.

All the existing independent non-executive Directors were not appointed
for a specific term but are subject to retirement and re-election at the
forthcoming annual general meeting and retirement by rotation and re-
election at least once every three years at the annual general meeting of
the Company in accordance with the provisions of the Company’s articles
of association.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE STRUCTURE

The Board is entrusted with the duty to put in place a proper corporate
governance structure of the Company. It is primarily responsible for
setting directions, formulating strategies, monitoring performance and
managing the risks of the Group. Under the Board, there are currently
three subcommittees, namely Audit Committee, Remuneration Committee
and Nomination Committee. Audit committee and Remuneration
committee perform their distinct roles in accordance with their respective
terms of reference and assist the Board in supervising certain functions
of the senior management. Nomination committee assists the Board in
nominating candidates for directorship, reviewing the size and composition
of the Board and making recommendation to the Board on appointment of
directors.

CEERRE

FRETHREAR
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% e
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EERRE
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R HXREER/AKERLITE - TR
B EIREMREERR EFEE NTRA=
BEz8e NhlAEnEZEe FMEZES
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Aurum Pacific (China) Group Limited
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TEERERE

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
The Remuneration Committee was established with a specific written
terms of reference.

The Remuneration Committee is responsible for making recommendations
to the Board regarding the Group’s policy and structure for remuneration
of Directors and senior management and determining the specific
remuneration packages of directors and senior management of the
Company.

As at 31 December 2010, the Remuneration Committee comprises
four members with a majority of whom are independent non-executive
Directors, namely Mr. Chi Chi Hung, Kenneth, Mr. Chan Wai Fat, Mr. Chui
Kwong Kan and Mr. Cheung Yu Ping. The Committee is chaired by an
independent non-executive Director, Mr. Chi Chi Hung, Kenneth.

The Remuneration Committee is scheduled to meet at least once a year.
One meeting was held during the financial year ended 31 December
2010. The attendance of each member is set out as follows:

Attendance of individual members at Remuneration Committee meeting
held during the year:

Independent Non-Executive Directors

BIFHITES

Mr. Chi Chi Hung, Kenneth (Chairman) (appointed on 8 March 2010)
SEMRE(EE) (R E—ZSFE=-F)\BEZT)

Mr. Chan Wai Fat

PRIZEE S

Mr. Chui Kwong Kau (appointed on 17 March 2010)
EXREFE(RZE—ZEF=AT+RAEZE)

Mr. Jin Guangjun (Chairman) (resigned on 17 March 2010)
CEBAE(FE)RZZE—ZF=A+tHET)

Mr. Law Kin Ho (resigned on 8 March 2010)
BRZEE(RZZE—ZEF=ANEBHT)

Executive Director
BITES

Mr. Cheung Yu Ping
RFEFLEAE

Aurum Pacific (China) Group Limited
RiEtEEEERAR
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REMUNERATION POLICY

The remuneration policy of the Directors is decided by the Remuneration
Committee, having regard to the market terms, individual experience,
duties and responsibilities.

Directors’ emoluments comprise payments to Directors by the Company
and its subsidiaries in connection with the management of the affairs of
the Company and its subsidiaries. The amounts paid to each Director of
the Company for the year ended 31 December 2010 are set out in Note
13 to the consolidated financial statements.

NOMINATION COMMITTEE

As at 31 December 2010, the Nomination Committee comprised four
members with a majority of whom are independent non-executive
Directors, namely Mr. Chi Chi Hung, Kenneth, Mr. Chan Wai Fat, Mr.
Chui Kwong Kau and Mr. Cheung Yu Ping. The Committee is chaired by
an independent non-executive Director, Mr. Chi Chi Hung, Kenneth. The
Nomination Committee is responsible for nominating potential candidates
for directorship, reviewing the nomination of directors and making
recommendations to the Board on such appointments.

The Nomination Committee is scheduled to meet at least once a year for
the review of the structure, size and composition of the Board. In addition,
the Nomination Committee also meets as it is required to consider
nomination related matters. One meeting was held during the financial
year. The attendance of each member is set out as follows:

Attendance of individual members at Nomination Committee meeting held
during the year:

Independent Non-Executive Directors

BIKHITES

Mr. Chi Chi Hung, Kenneth (Chairman) (appointed on 8 March 2010)
SEMRE(EE) R E—ZSE=-F)\BEZT)

Mr. Chan Wai Fat

PRIZEE S

Mr. Chui Kwong Kau (appointed on 17 March 2010)
EXREE(RZE—ZEF=AT+RAEZE)

Mr. Jin Guangjun (Chairman) (resigned on 17 March 2010)
CEBAE(FE)RZZE—ZF=A+tHET)

Mr. Law Kin Ho (resigned on 8 March 2010)
BRZEE(RZZE—ZEF=ANBHT)

Executive Director
BITES

Mr. Cheung Yu Ping
RFEFLEAE
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AUDIT COMMITTEE

Under its terms of reference which are aligned with the code provisions
set out in the Code, the Audit Committee is set up based on the
guidelines recommended by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants to evaluate the overall effectiveness of the internal control
and risk management frameworks, to review the accounting principles
and practices adopted by the Group and other financial reporting matters
and ensure the completeness, accuracy and fairness of the financial
statements, to monitor compliance with statutory and listing requirements
and to oversee the relationship with the external auditors.

The Audit Committee comprised three members throughout the year
ended 31 December 2010. At least one member has an appropriate
professional qualification or accounting or related financial management
expertise. The Audit Committee reviews the quarterly, interim and annual
reports before submission to the Board. The Audit Committee focuses not
only on the impact of the changes in accounting policies and practices
but also on the compliance with accounting standards, the GEM Listing
Rules and the legal requirements in the review of the Company’s quarterly,
interim and annual reports.

Senior representatives of the external auditors, executive Directors and
senior executives are invited to attend the meetings, if required. Each
member of the Audit Committee members had unrestricted access to the
Group’s external auditors and the Management.

The Audit Committee met four times during the year and the attendance
of each member is set out as follows:

Independent Non-Executive Directors

BIYFHTES

Mr. Chi Chi Hung, Kenneth (Chairman) (appointed on 8 March 2010)
EEBEA(TE) N _E—SF=A\BEEZT)

Mr. Chan Wai Fat

PRIZEE S

Mr. Chui Kwong Kau (appointed on 17 March 2010)
EXREE(RZE—ZF=ATLRAEZT)

Mr. Jin Guangjun (Chairman) (resigned on 17 March 2010)
CEBLEE(EE) RZE—SF=ATEAFT)

Mr. Law Kin Ho (resigned on 8 March 2010)
BEzrE(R-_ZT—ZTF=ZA/\HET)

Aurum Pacific (China) Group Limited
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CEERRE

AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION ZEETEN &

The Company reviews the appointment of an external auditor on an annual RN TS EmsTINEZEET 2 TEE - B35
basis including a review of the audit scope and approval of the audit HEZSGE LRI ESZIZER - £ FAEE
fee. During the year, the fees to the auditors of the Group, BDO Limited #Z#EIE BT ZES LM EEAER AT
for the provision of audit services and non-audit related services were  IRHE=Z R L IEEZEEIRE S RIS (S EFH

HK$420,000 and HK$498,000 respectively. 420,000 7% 7t }2. 498,000& 7T °
INTERNAL CONTROL AND RISK MANAGEMENT A SR EL 1 ) [E P B IR

The Board is responsible for the effectiveness of the Group’s internal EFe G &EEAEERNIPEITHIE Z8F -
control systems. The internal control system includes safeguard of the  REFESIEHIE BIFRER R 2 Mz L AREEH
interest of shareholders and the Group’s assets. It has been an important 7 &f&E - EE e BAEFRIIETHRN VEES
duty of the Board to conduct a review of internal control to ensure the (- B BERIZEER T ANERE 7 NZEEL
effectiveness and adequacy of the system of the Group annually or at any {2 4|E - AR ZFEEM N TEZE - B2 0
time necessary. The Board has reached the conclusion that the Group’s ZEH &SR RANEBEESE LA N ARZL
internal control system was in place and effective. The Board will continue — Efix#|[E - EE 2 448 T Eie s N2l BS54
to carry out regular review on the internal control system. The Group will & - RNEFE B REFEZRIEIRIE 7 &b - TEN=
constantly improve and strengthen its corporate control with reference to  fngad2ects - PURF 28 RIRIEILE
changes in the operating environment in order to enhance its corporate 7 25

governance and safeguard the interests of its shareholders.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS POLICY BEATRZIEE

During the year, related party transactions if any, are periodically reviewed — AREE R - BEE S T HIER LI ERE
and approved by the Audit Committee. ATRZ(E) °

INVESTOR RELATIONS REEBRE

The Company uses two-way communication channels to account to ARG R@BHEBRIEE RIEEEESR
shareholders and investors for the performance of the Company. All the  ZR/AF)Z4E o FrA KR A RERTIRERIASE X
shareholders have received not less than 20 clear business days’ notice @ gI DR 20ETRER LS E HERBSE 2
of annual general meeting at which Directors are available to answer ZEE=¥OXABEREZIZR c FXRERLEE
qguestions on the business. Extensive information about the Group’s FHZE# - REIRERSEREANFELAEE
activities is provided in its annual report, interim report and quarterly B 7R ER o« KRATIZ A% - HIEREELE
reports which are sent to shareholders and investors. The Company’s kx| 7R & AR 24 - WA BI R AUk & AN A
announcements, press releases and publications are published and are  &]43uf www.aurumpacific.com.hk T/ °

also available on the GEM website and on the Company’s website at

www.aurumpacific.com.hk.

In order to provide effective disclosure to shareholders and investors and  ARRE LIEEEZRHEERIRE - THEREE
to ensure they all receive equal access to the same information at the A EIFIEEIEREEL @ R AXEREZE
same time, information considered to be of a price sensitive nature is  Rl@RIFAIZER FTHREZ M ESBIERNAFH
released by way of formal public announcement as required by the GEM /N 45 2%/ o

Listing Rules.

Aurum Pacific (China) Group Limited

RETREEERATH
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Cheung Yu Ping, aged 53, has been appointed as an executive
Director, the chairman and the chief executive officer of the Company
with effect from 14 July 2008. Mr. Cheung has also been appointed as
authorised representative and compliance officer of the Company with
effect from 17 March 2010. He has extensive experience in consultancy
business of energy, information technology related projects and property
investment in the PRC. He graduated at Harbin Institute of Technology,
the PRC with a degree in construction engineering. Mr. Cheung has been
operating his consultant business with offices both in Shenzhen and Hong
Kong. Prior to starting his own business, he was a public servant and
vated as a senior engineer in the PRC from 1982 to 2000, where extensive
connections and experience in the industry were developed. Currently, he
is also an adjunct professor in the Shenzhen Graduate School of Harbin
Institute of Technology.

Mr. Lee Ah Sang, aged 47, has been appointed as an executive Director
of the Company with effect from 2 October 2008. He is an experienced
financial market practitioner who has worked in the financial field for
more than 20 years. Mr. Lee was a key employee with the securities arm
of one of the largest Chinese banks in Hong Kong. Mr. Lee joined the
investment arena before the unification of the four stock exchanges, and
is now the general manager and an executive director of a local securities
company. Mr. Lee is a licensed Responsible Officer with Securities and
Futures Commission and he is also a member of the Hong Kong Institute
of Securities.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Chi Chi Hung, Kenneth, aged 42, was appointed as an independent
non-executive Director on 8 March 2010. Mr. Chi has over 19 years of
experience in accounting and financial control area. He holds a Bachelor
of Accountancy Degree from the Hong Kong Polytechnic University and
is a fellow member of Association of Chartered Certified Accountants in
the United Kingdom, an associate member of the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants, an associate member of the Hong Kong
Institute of Chartered Secretaries and an associate member of the Institute
of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators in the United Kingdom.
Mr. Chi is currently an executive director of Hua Yi Copper Holdings
Limited (stock code: 559), China Grand Forestry Green Resources Group
Limited (stock code: 910), M Dream Inworld Limited (stock code: 8100)
and Morning Star Resources Limited (stock code: 542). He is also an
independent non-executive director of ZMAY Holdings Limited (stock
code: 8085).

Aurum Pacific (China) Group Limited
RiEtEEEERAR
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Directors and Senior Management Profiles

Mr. Chan Wai Fat, aged 43, has been appointed as an independent non-
executive Director of the Company with effect from 14 July 2008. Mr.
Chan is currently a Senior Vice President of a securities house in Hong
Kong. Mr. Chan holds a bachelor degree of commerce from The University
of Western Australia and a master degree of business administration from
Deakin University, Australia. He has years of experience in compliance,
accounting and financial management in securities industry and has
worked for international accounting firms and listed company in Hong
Kong. He is a fellow of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and a Certified Practising Accountant of CPA Australia.

Mr. Chui Kwong Kau, aged 44, has been appointed as an independent
non-executive Director of the Company with effect from 17 March 2010.
Mr. Chui has over 15 years’ experiences in accounting and auditing fields,
including over 10 years’ accounting and auditing experience in other
public listed companies. Mr. Chui is currently an executive director of
China Energy Development Holdings Limited (stock code: 228) and also
an executive director of ZMAY Holdings Limited (stock code: 8085).

EENEREEAERFN

REBRELE 435 B _TT\FLATHE
HEEZEARNRRBIULIFNTES - RELE
BRIAAE—HESFARZEREIER - RE
ERATRMNARSRRE ZHERLTBM - AR
RN S R BEE L THEEE TR0 o BR
ELFEZEHR St RMBER T EEEZF
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Aurum Pacific (China) Group Limited
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The Directors hereby present their annual report together with the audited
consolidated financial statements of the Group for the year ended 31
December 2010.

SUSPENSION OF TRADING

Trading in the shares of the Company on the Stock Exchange has been
suspended from 22 March 2007 and will remain suspended until further
notice.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding while the
Group is principally engaged in trading of computer equipment and related
computerised accessories, and provision of custom-made solutions during
the year.

The principal activities of the principal subsidiaries are set out in Note 24
to the consolidated financial statements.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The information in respect of the Group’s sales and purchases attributable
to the major customers and suppliers respectively during the financial year
under review is as follows:

The largest customer SN

Five largest customers in aggregate hAAREFEE
The largest supplier =AHER

Five largest suppliers in aggregate AREEEE

During the year ended 31 December 2010, none of the Directors, their
associates or any shareholder of the Company (who to the knowledge of
the Directors owns more than 5% of the Company’s issued share capital)
had any interest in these major customers and suppliers.

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The results of the Group and the state of the Group’s and the Company’s
affairs for the year ended 31 December 2010 are set out in the
consolidated financial statements on pages 28 to 83.

The Board do not recommend the payment of a final dividend for the year
ended 31 December 2010.

Aurum Pacific (China) Group Limited
RiEtEEEERAR
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RESERVES

Details of the movements in the reserves of the Group during the year
are set out in the consolidated statement of changes in equity on the
consolidated financial statements.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES
As at 31 December 2010, the Company did not have any reserves
available for distribution to equity holders of the Company.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Details of the movements in property, plant and equipment of the Group
are set out in Note 16 on the consolidated financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of the movements in the share capital of the Company during
the financial year are set out in Note 22 on the consolidated financial
statements.

DIRECTORS
The changes of Directors during the financial year and up to the date of
this report are:

Executive Directors

HITESE

Mr. Cheung Yu Ping (Chairman and Chief Executive Officer)
RFEVRA (FEFRTHABR)

Mr. Lee Ah Sang

FhAERE
Mr. Chan Chi Chiu, Henry ( Vice Chairman)

REBRE(FEE)

Independent Non-Executive Directors
BYFHTES

Mr. Chan Wai Fat

BRIZE L

Mr. Chi Chi Hung, Kenneth
BV

Mr. Chui Kwong Kau
BN

Mr. Jin Guangjun
BEBELE

Mr. Law Kin Ho
BEZEE
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™

(resigned on 17 March 2010)
(R=ZZ2—ZF=A+EHET)

(appointed on 8 March 2010)
(R=ZZE—Z=F=A\BEZET)
(appointed on 17 March 2010)
(RZBE—ZF=-A+LHEZMT)
(resigned on 17 March 2010)
(R=ZZE—ZFF= A+EHED)
(resigned on 8 March 2010)
(RZZE—ZFF=H\BET)

Aurum Pacific (China) Group Limited
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In accordance with article 108 (A) of the Company’s articles of association,
one-third of the Directors shall retire at each annual general meeting
from office by rotation. Further, according to article 112 of the articles of
association of the Company, any director appointed by the Directors to fill
a casual vacancy in the Company under that article shall hold office only
until the next following annual general meeting and shall then be eligible
for re-election at the meeting.

Accordingly, in accordance with articles 108(A) of the Company’s articles
of association, Mr. Lee Ah Sang and Mr. Chui Kwong Kau will retire from
the Board at the forthcoming annual general meeting and, being eligible,
offer themselves for re-election.

Biographical details of the Directors and the senior management of the
Company are set out on pages 14 to 15 of this annual report.

DIRECTORS’ CONTRACTS

All of the Directors are subject to retirement by rotation and re-election
at annual general meeting of the Company in accordance with the
Company’s articles of association and the GEM Listing Rules.

None of the existing Directors who has entered into any service contract
with the Company nor appointed for a fixed term. No director proposed
for re-election at the forthcoming annual general meeting has a service
contract which is not determinable by the Company or any of its
subsidiaries within one year without payment of compensation, other than
normal statutory compensation.

Aurum Pacific (China) Group Limited
RiEtEEEERAR
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’'S INTEREST AND
SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES
AND DEBENTURES

As at 31 December 2010, the interests and short positions of the Directors
and the chief executive of the Company in the shares, underlying shares
or debentures of the Company and its associated corporations (within the
meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (the “SFO"))
(i) which were required to be notified to the Company and the Stock
Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including
interests or short positions which they were taken or deemed to have
under such provisions of the SFO); or (i) which were required, pursuant
to section 352 of the SFO, to be entered in the register referred to therein;
or (iii) which were required to be notified to the Company and the Stock
Exchange pursuant to Rules 5.46 to 5.67 of the GEM Listing Rules, were
as follows:

(i) Long positions in the shares of the Company
Name of Directors Nature of Interest
EENR ERME

Cheung Yu Ping

Interest of a controlled corporation (Note 1)

19
EEERE

ESERTETRAERK®D - HE
R RES 2 EERKR

WZZ—ZF+-A=+—8 ' EFKARA
TBTRAEBRARAREMEBZE(EER
&7 R BRI ([ &7 KRR XV E)
ZBn -~ ERDHEST - EHEAOREE
HRAEERPIEXVEE 7 REID A MEARR
A R B R Az a Mok R (BREREE 5 M
BIROIZF R E R RTA 2 =R
B) ¢ (i) R R B 5 M B R I 5 352
FRENETMA R AR (i) R
BIER EHRAIES46ES67HRMEARR A
KBS Pz s FORBIAT

() REDFRBZHER

Approximate

Number of percentage of
Shares shareholding

B RE

BREOEE Bkt
142,651,965 71.33%

SRF Ry EBERER (M 1)
(ii) Long positions in the shares of associated (i) AiEBEERGD TR
Approximate
Name of Name of associated percentage of
Directors Corporation Nature of Interest Number of Shares shareholding
B RE
EEnE HEEEER EEHE RHEE Ao
Cheung Yu Ping Hong Sheng Group Interest of a controlled 510 51%
Limited (“Hong Sheng”)  corporation (Note 1)
wFT BEEEERAR Sy EE RS (M)
(Bl
Note: BtaE -
1. The interest in the Shares of Cheung Yu Ping is held through Hong 1. RFEDNEBBBEFBEZEROER -

Sheng, the entire issued share capital of which is beneficially and
ultimately owned as to 51% by Cheung Yu Ping and as to 49% by
Cai Dongmei. By virtue of the SFO, Cheung Yu Ping is deemed to be
interested in the shares held by Hong Sheng.

MBaE 22 B#ITIRAD BB RTF &
BRI ERHEALL% R49% « RiE
EHFLAEHEN - RTFFPHRE/NBE
FiTRs i 0 6 A e

Aurum Pacific (China) Group Limited
RighEEEBERAE
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS AND OTHER PERSONS T ERHERHEMAHERES AT
WHO ARE REQUIRED TO DISCLOSE THEIR INTEREST

Substantial Shareholders FTERE

To the best knowledge of the Directors, as at 31 December 2010, the #EE=EEZ=MFH RN ZE—ZFZF+_/F=+—
following persons, other than the Directors or chief executive of the H : THALT(EEHALFTTETHAER
Company, had an interest or short position in the Shares or underlying SN RI& O sk ABEIR (D R B R EZ A5 LT
Shares which would fall to be disclosed to the Company and the Stock {555 XV & &E 2 K& 39 B E X BRI AN 7 &
Exchange under the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO B PrifiFE 2 #Ezs gk B2 sk TEE B ok B
or who were expected to be directly or indirectly interested in 10% or more }ggﬁﬁﬁ’“%ﬂ—jﬁ/\{ﬂ‘ﬂ ST EANREB AR
of the nominal value of any class of share capital carrying rights to vote in ~ B AR ZEEAS FEE 7 (T fERIEAEE

all circumstances at general meetings of any member of the Group: 10% sk LA F o e -
Number of Approximate
Shares percentage of
Name Capacity (Note 1) shareholding
waEB 514 RHEE BEA B FE
(KtzE1) ERal4
Hong Sheng Beneficial owner (Note 2) 142,651,965 (L) 71.33%
B E=mAANMz2)
Cai Dongmei Interest of a controlled 142,651,965 (L) 71.33%
corporation (Note 2)
S REEEER (fi72)
Simplex Technology Investment Beneficial owner (Note 3) 16,896,363 (L) 8.45%
(Hong Kong) Co. Limited (“Simplex”)
BEARRBEREERAR(TRIR] EnlaA(Ki7E3)
Shanghai Jiaoda Industrial Investment Interest of a controlled 16,896,363 (L) 8.45%
Management (Group) Limited (“Jiaoda corporation (Note 3)
Industrial Group”)
AR RKEXRETE (EB)ERAF R EE R (M aE3)
(IRREX&EHE])
Shanghai Jiao Tong University Interest of a controlled 16,896,363 (L) 8.45%
corporation (Note 3)
EBEZEAE Ry LEER (M iE3)
Kingston Finance Limited (“Kingston”) Person having a security 142,651,965 (L) 71.33%
interest (Note 4, 5 & 6)
SMEHRBERAG([2FE ) ERERER A

(HtEE4 - 516)

Ample Cheer Limited (“Ample Cheer”) Interest of a controlled 142,651,965 (L) 71.33%
corporation (Note 6)

RyprE s (fite6)

Best Forth Limited (“Best Forth”) Interest of a controlled 142,651,965 (L) 71.33%
corporation (Note 6)

RyERE s (fat6)

Chu Yuet Wah Interest of a controlled 142,651,965 (L) 71.33%
corporation (Note 6)
T HE LB (ME6)

Aurum Pacific (China) Group Limited
RiEtEEEERAR



Notes:
1. The letter “L” denotes the entity’s interests in the Shares.

2. The interest in the Shares of Cai Dongmei is held through Hong Sheng, the
entire issued share capital of which is beneficially and ultimately owned as
to 51% by Cheung Yu Ping and as to 49% by Cai Dongmei. By virtue of the
SFO, Cai Dongmei is deemed to be interested in Shares held by Hong Sheng.

3. The interest in the Shares is held through Simplex, the entire issued share
capital of which is beneficially owned by Jiaoda Industrial Group. The
registered capital of Jiaoda Industrial Group is owned as to 96.735% by
Shanghai Jiao Tong University and 3.265% by Shanghai Jiaoda Enterprise
Management Centre (/83X RMBEEIEF L), an entity wholly owned by
Shanghai Jiao Tong University.

4. The entire Shares held by Hong Sheng is charged with Kingston.

b. Kingston has a security interest in the entire Shares held by Hong Sheng as
mentioned in Note 4 above.

6.  The interest in the Shares is held through Kingston, the entire issued share
capital of which is owned by Ample Cheer. The registered capital of Ample
Cheer is owned as to 80% by Best Forth, an entity which is beneficially and
wholly owned by Chu Yuet Wah. Accordingly, Chu Yuet Wah is deemed to
be interested in the Shares in which Kingston is deemed to be interested as
mentioned in Note 5 above.

Save as disclosed above, the Company has not been notified of other
interests or short positions of any other person (other than the Directors
and chief executives and the substantial shareholders of the Company)
in the Shares or underlying Shares of the Company as recorded in the
register required to be kept under section 336 of the SFO as at 31
December 2010.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Company operates a share option scheme (the “Scheme”) which
was adopted on 25 November 2003 whereby the Directors of the
Company may at their discretion invite any employees, directors,
suppliers, customers, advisers, consultants, joint venture partners, and
any shareholders of any members of the Group or any invested entities or
any holders of any securities issued by any member of the Group or any
invested entities, to take up options to subscribe for Shares. The Scheme
became effective upon the listing of the Company’s shares on the GEM
of the Stock Exchange on 9 January 2004. Pursuant to the Scheme,
the Company had granted options at the exercise price of HK$0.45 per
share and HK$0.14 per share on 17 January 2005 and 10 October 2005
respectively, all the options granted had been lapsed in the past years. As
at 31 December 2010, the Company had no outstanding options.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

No contract of significance to which the Company, any of its subsidiaries
or fellow subsidiaries was a party, in which a Director of the Company had
a material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of
the year or at any time during the year under review.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s articles
of association, or law of the Cayman Islands, which would oblige the
Company to offer new shares on a pro-rata basis to existing shareholders.

LOANS FROM A SHAREHOLDER AND OTHER
BORROWING

Particulars of loans from a shareholder and other borrowing of the Group
as at 31 December 2010 are set out in Note 29(b) and Note 20 to the
consolidated financial statements respectively.

FIVE YEARS FINANCIAL SUMMARY
A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the Group for
the last five years is set out on page 84 of this annual report.

RETIREMENT SCHEMES
Particulars of the retirement schemes of the Group are set out in Note 26
to the consolidated financial statements.

COMPETING INTERESTS

None of the Directors and management and shareholders of the Company
(within the meaning of the GEM Listing Rules) has an interest in any
business which competes or may compete with the business in which the
Group is engaged.

COMPETING INTERESTS

None of the Directors and management and shareholders of the Company
(within the meaning of the GEM Listing Rules) has an interest in any
business which competes or may compete with the business in which the
Group is engaged.

CODE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Company has applied the principles and complied with the code
provisions, and where applicable, the recommended best practices of
the Code on Corporate Governance Practices (the “Code”) as set out in
Appendix 15 of the GEM Listing Rules throughout the year ended 31
December 2010 except for the deviations from code provisions A.2.1 and
A.4.1. Details of the Code adopted by the Company are set out in the
Corporate Governance Report on page 7 to 13. The Company considers
that sufficient measures have been taken to ensure that the Company has
good corporate governance practices.

Aurum Pacific (China) Group Limited
RiEtEEEERAR
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EEEHRS

AUDIT COMMITTEE BEREES

The Company has established audit committee with written terms of ARAGEKTEZEZES - I EME 5] HEH B
reference. The primary duties of the audit committee are to review, in  #HE - EEES 7T ERS AEFHALNTZ
draft form, the Company’s annual report and accounts, half-year report, FIREEEER « $FRENRSERE 20 - I
quarterly report and to provide advice and comments thereon to the Board. gt mEE2IREEZLE R - EXZE @)
The audit committee is also responsible for reviewing and supervising the B & =M REEEAREE 7 B RIRIZ T & AEL
financial reporting process and internal control of the Group. The audit B5{%F - B EZE @R =—EBYIENTTEESTE
committee comprises three independent non-executive Directors, namely — HE4c A « BB A R E YL ERE A4 - =&
Mr. Chi Chi Hung, Kenneth, Mr. Chan Wai Fat and Mr. Chui Kwong Kau. 4 AEZETESXE

Mr. Chi Chi Hung, Kenneth is the chairman of the audit committee.

The audit committee has reviewed the accounting principles and practices F#ZZEe@ sl AR TNz 2t RE| &
adopted by the Company and discussed with the Board the internal  &4i - WEE RS m NS LI HERE
controls and financial reporting matters, including a review of the annual B @ eiEEEgz =24+ —-_A=+—H

report for the year ended 31 December 2010. WP FEZFR -
INDEPENDENCE OF INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE BYFHTEE2BIM
DIRECTORS

The Company has received from each of its independent non-executive AR AT EEKBIIEfITE=ERBAIZER T
Directors a written confirmation of his independence pursuant to Rule  #R B2 5.09 &3 HAEBEB T4 2 ERE - 1B
5.09 of the GEM Listing Rules. Based on such confirmation, the Board iEEBEERE TR A2 BBV IEHNTE
considers all of the independent non-executive Directors are independent. EHEBI AT o

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE COMPANY’'S HBE - HEFEBOALA T FHmHESH
LISTED SECURITIES

Neither the Company, nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, sold or #HE-—"ZT—ZF+_-_A=+—HIFFE ' &AQ
redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities during the year ended 31  Fsk E{F R E AT W EES - H &) E O 4

December 2010. NRMER ETES

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT TEARERE

As at the date of this report, the Company has complied with the public ~ AZREFEBE - KA R D ESFA| SR EmiR Al
float requirement under Rule 11.23 of the GEM Listing Rules. FLL23EIB T 2 ARFFREIRTE ©
CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS BEXRS

Related party transactions entered by the Group for the year ended 31 HZz-—Z—ZSF+—-F=+—HIEE A%
December 2010, which do not constitute connected transactions in B @7 7 B:E AT 5 (B TEKEIZER -
accordance with the requirements of the GEM Listing Rules, are disclosed TR T Y BiER 5 ) RS KR EK T
in Note 29 to the consolidated financial statements. 294 8 -

AUDITOR B
The consolidated financial statements have been audited by BDO Limited, 4R&BBEHRRCEB B EEZSTMEKT
who will retire and be eligible to offer themselves for re-appointment. A AR ARIEZ  HERET U TEERELE -
resolution will be submitted to the forthcoming annual general meeting to AR B EBERRBEF RS B ZE0RD
re-appoint auditor and to fix their remuneration. RETEMSIEZ RER -

Aurum Pacific (China) Group Limited
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EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

There are no material subsequent events after the reporting period.

On behalf of the Board

Cheung Yu Ping
Chairman

22 March 2011

Aurum Pacific (China) Group Limited
RiEtEEEERAR
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Independent Auditor’s Report

BDO Limited

Certified Public Accountants
25th Floor, Wing On Centre

111 Connaught Road Central
Hong Kong

Telephone: (852) 2541 5041

Telefax:  (852) 28152239

BD

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE
SHAREHOLDERS OF AURUM PACIFIC (CHINA)
GROUP LIMITED

(incorporated in Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Aurum Pacific
(China) Group Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (together the
“Group”) set out on pages 28 to 83, which comprise the consolidated and
company statements of financial position as at 31 December 2010, and
the consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated
statement of changes in equity and the consolidated statement of cash
flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such
internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or errors.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial
statements based on our audit. This report is made solely to you, as a
body, in accordance with the terms of our engagement, and for no other
purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to
any other person for the contents of this report. We conducted our audit
in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements are free from material misstatement.
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BB R &

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
entity’s preparation of consolidated financial statements that give a true
and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified audit opinion.

BASIS FOR QUALIFIED OPINION

The Group disposed of its entire interest in the wholly owned subsidiary,
Besto Investment Limited, and all the subsidiaries of Besto Investment
Limited (the “Disposal Group”) on 9 March 2009. As explained in Note
3(b)(ii) to the consolidated financial statements, due to the reconstitution of
the Board during 2007 and 2008, the Group was not able to have access
to certain books and records of the Disposal Group. In consequence we
were unable to carry out audit procedures necessary to obtain assurance
regarding the net liabilities of the Disposal Group as at 9 March 2009 and
the gain on disposal of the Disposal Group of HK$12,021,000 included
in the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 December
2009. We have issued a disclaimer of opinion on the financial performance
and cash flows of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2009. Our
opinion on the current period’s consolidated financial statements is also
modified because of the possible effect of this matter on the comparability
of the current period’s figures and the corresponding figures.

QUALIFIED OPINION

In our opinion, except for the possible effects on the corresponding figures
of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph, the
consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of
affairs of the Company and of the Group as at 31 December 2010 and of
the Group’s profit and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with the Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been
properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Aurum Pacific (China) Group Limited
RiEtEEEERAR
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B ZBE RS

EMPHASIS OF MATTER EREE

Without further qualifying our opinion, we draw attention to Note 3(b)(i) to 8 B R{T{EHIRZEER ZAIIE T » B2
the consolidated financial statements which indicates that at the end of % B FNETLHZESFBHREMEIMDL)G) @ &
reporting period, the Group had net current liabilities of HK$571,000 and ~ 7%I|Blf S4£ER ERBELEREE R EETF
net liabilities of HK$1,451,000. This situation, along with other matters as  %8571,0003 7T &k & & F %8 1,451,000 7T,

set forth in Note 3(b)(i) to the consolidated financial statements, indicate |}t 21530 » 8 [F42 4 B 78 55 25 f 37 3(b)(i) B &

the existence of a material uncertainty which may cast significant doubt i E{h %718 - &Bﬁﬁ&ﬁk?ﬁﬂéﬂ.% wE

about the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. o BEBMEFTELEE 7R NERE KRR
fE o

BDO Limited BRI GERSTMEERERAR

Certified Public Accountants BEESHAD

Shiu Hong NG {hIKEE

Practising Certificate Number: PO3752 S EEZEEE - PO3752

Hong Kong, 22 March 2011 EH —E——F=A=-+=-H

Aurum Pacific (China) Group Limited
RighEEEBERAE
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. | Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

meEEZHEBER

For the year ended 31 December 2010 HZ—T—TF+-_A=+—HILFE

2010 2009
—E-ZF —EENF
Notes HK$’000 HK$'000
HtaF FET FHT
Continuing operations BHEREER
Turnover e 6 38,892 36,941
Cost of sales $HE R (32,614) (30,407)
Gross profit EF 6,278 6,534
Other revenue H b lhzs 8 310 1,777
Selling and distribution expenses HE RS HEMAY (1,533) (1,414)
Administrative expenses TR (3,437) (6,003)
Profit from operations 48 T 1,618 894
Finance costs & AR AN 9 (924) (699)
Profit before income tax expense BEEEEEZRATER
from continuing operations B 2 A 7 9 694 195
Income tax expense TStz 10 (575) (346)
Profit/(loss) for the year from SECEERFEE R, (ki8)
continuing operations 119 (151)
Discontinued operations BRIEREER
Profit for the year from BRI EEB TR R T
discontinued operations 11 — 12,021
Profit for the year FERA 119 11,870
Other comprehensive income Hitz2mlA
Exchange differences on translating MEGINETS 2 [E N =%
foreign operations — —
Less: Reclassification adjustment for B MET AR ZEBEELZ
loss included in profit or loss EFOEAE 25 — 3,641
Other comprehensive income FEHME2EWA
for the year — 3,641
Total comprehensive income FE2XEKRALLE
for the year 119 15,511

Aurum Pacific (China) Group Limited
RiEtEEEERAR
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
mEXHWERK

For the year ended 31 December 2010 EHZ—T—TF+-_A=+—HIFE

2010 2009
—E-BF ZETNF
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
Htat FET FAET
Profit attributable to: BUF AT EEMREF
— Owners of the Company — RREEB A 119 11,870
— Non-controlling interests — R — —
119 11,870
Total comprehensive income UTATEEZEBALEE:
attributable to:
— Owners of the Company — ARBHEBA 119 15,511
— Non-controlling interests — IR E S = —
119 15,511
Earnings per share from continuing BENCRIEREERER HK cents #Efll HK cents 71l
and discontinued operations — basic BN —EXK 15 0.06 5.94
Earnings/(loss) per share from BEKEERERERN HK cents #&fll HK cents 71l
continuing operations — basic (BR) — &K 15 0.06 (0.08)

Aurum Pacific (China) Group Limited
RighEEEBERAE



30

' Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
e PR R R

At 31 December 2010 R—ZE—ZF+_-_HA=+—H

2010 2009
—E-FF —TETNF
Notes HK$’000 HK$'000
M et F&ET FET
Non-current assets IRBEE
Property, plant and equipment ME - WENEE 16 198 273
Total non-current assets?F?ﬁEJﬁE%@fE _________________________________________ 198 273
Current assets REBEE
Inventories — finished goods FE — AIHEERA R
for resale 101 —
Trade and other receivables P M52 B R % A R sk 18 8,490 10,114
Cash and cash equivalents B RESZED 19 3,225 1,018
Total current assets REBEEHAE 11,816 11,132
Current liabilities REBAE
Trade and other payables JEASTBR 5% B B At FE A5 5K 21 6,625 3,429
Other borrowing — unsecured HfgE — EiE| 20 5,602 —
Tax payable FERIFIIR 160 493
Total current liabilities REBAEARE (12,387) (3,922)
Net current (liabilities)/assets u"ﬁiﬁ(ﬁ{ﬁ)/ﬁé%ﬁ _________________________________ (671 7210
Total assets less current liabilities EEAERREEE (373) 7,483

Aurum Pacific (China) Group Limited
RiEtEEEERAR



Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
e BT AR R SRR

At 31 December 2010 R—E—ZT&F+_-_HA=+—H

2010 2009
—E-BF ZETNF
Notes HK$’000 HK$'000
KtaF F#&T FHT
Non-current liabilities ERBERE
Loans from a shareholder —ZREER 29(b) (1,078) (7,658)
Net liabilities a8EFH (1,451) (175)
Capital and reserves attributable to KATEEAELRERR
owners of the Company #1E
Share capital P& 7K 22 2,000 2,000
Reserves — deficit s — B (3,451) (2,175)
Equity attributable to owners KAREBAELER
of the Company — deficit — B (1,451) (175)
Non-controlling interests IR — _
Total equity — deficit FEREEE — B4 (1,451) (175)
On behalf of the Board REEZE
Director Director
e E3

Aurum Pacific (China) Group Limited

RETREEERATH
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Statement of Financial Position
B RS AR R SRR

At 31 December 2010 R—ZE—ZF+_-_HA=+—H

2010 2009
—E-FF —TETNF
Notes HK$’000 HK$'000
MiaF FExT FET
Non-current assets IRBEE
Interests in subsidiaries RB AR 2= 24 — 8
Current assets REBEE
Trade and other receivables R LA R SR N L b R AR 18 2,600 6,104
Cash and cash equivalents BekESZED 19 — 825
Total current assets REBEEHAE 2,600 6,929
Current liabilities HREBEE
Trade and other payables JE A BR R N EL A JE - 3R 21 2,122 4,256
Other borrowing — unsecured HipfgE — &I 20 5,602 —
Total current liabilities REBEEAE (7,724) (4,256)
Net current (liabilities)/assets wRE(AE), EEFE (5,124) 2,673
Total assets less current liabilities EEABRARBEE (5,124) 2,681
Non-current liabilities FRBEE
Loans from a shareholder —ZREZER 29(b) (1,078) (7,658)
Net liabilities EEFE (6,202) (4,977)
Capital and reserves EXR#EE
Share capital A% 7 22 2,000 2,000
Reserves — deficit i — Bt 23 (8,202) (6,977)
Total equity — deficit EREE — B (6,202) (4,977)
On behalf of the Board REEFE
Director Director
= EE

Aurum Pacific (China) Group Limited
RiEtEEEERAR



Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
MERRERBER

For the year ended 31 December 2010 EHZ—T—TF+-_A=+—HIFE

Non-
Share Share Capital Capital General Exchange  Accumulated controlling
capital premium reserve surplus reserve reserve losses Sub-total interests Total
& REE BERfE BEXER —RiEHE BN RitEA Pt ERRER st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TER TER TR TR TER TER TR TER TER
(Note 23(b))  (Note 23(b)) ~ (Note 23(b))  (Note 23(b) ~ (Note 23(b))
(Hisz23)  (Bizt23mb))  (Wit23ib)  (Wa23w)  (Hia23m)

Balance at 1 January 2009 R-ZFhE-A-A

— deficit 2t — B4 2,000 30,224 2,310 15,090 2,927 (3,641) (65,250) (16,340) 1,476 (14,864)
Profit for the year E-ERN — — — — — — 11,870 11,870 — 11,870
Other comprehensive income HEp2EEA — — — — — 3,641 — 3,641 — 3,641
Total comprehensive income FEPERALS

for the year — — — — — 3,641 11,870 15,511 — 15,511
Disposal of subsidiaries (Note 25) HERBAR (A:225) — — — — — — — — (1,476) (1,476)
Transfer of reserve upon disposal MRARE L EEERE

of subsidiaries — — — — (2927) — 2927 — — —
Capital contribution by a shareholder ~ — &R E 2 LB EHELH

arising from changes in the terms BHELVTE

of the interest-free loans — — 654 — — — — 654 — 654
Balance at 31 December 2009 R=BTAF+=A

— deficit =t-HZ&H

— B4 2,000 30,224 2,964 15,090 - — (50,453) (175) — (175)

Profit for the year EFHEAN — — — — — — 119 119 — 119
Other comprehensive income HEi2EEA — — — — — — — — — —
Total comprehensive income FEPERALS

for the year — — — — — — 119 119 — 119
Capital contribution by a shareholder ~ —ZRE 2 ¢ 8 EHELH

arising from changes in the terms EHELIEE

of the interest-free loans — — (1,395) — — — — (1,395) — (1,395)
Balance at 31 December 2010 RZB-ZF+Z8

— deficit St-H2z&R

— B 2,000 30,224 1,569 15,090 — — (50,334) (1,451) — (1,451)

Aurum Pacific (China) Group Limited
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
GEHERER

For the year ended 31 December 2010 HZ—T—TF+-_A=+—HILFE

2010 2009
—E-ZF —ETNF
Notes HK$’000 HK$'000
KtaF F#&T FHT
Operating activities BT
Profit before income tax expense: BPTSH A B
From continuing operations FIECEETS 694 195
From discontinued operations BRI T = 12,021
Adjustments for: I
Depreciation e 9c 102 40
Write off of property, plant and MY - BB R RE
equipment 9c — 86
Finance costs A AR AR 9a 924 699
Imputed interest income HEF BWA 8 (295) (335)
Bank interest income HRITH B A 8 (8) —
Waiver of loan from a former ERE—BRIREER
shareholder 8 — (1,170)
Write back of overprovision of RBEFEEEERZ
professional fees in prior years B R — (272)
Impairment loss on other receivables HAth fE Wk 2 BB R 18 9 — 30
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries HEMRB A 11 — (12,021)
Operating cash flows before working BEECEBF LS
capital changes ReEnE 1,417 (727)
Increase in inventories FEIE (101) —
Decrease in trade and P M R 3 % L A MR
other receivables L 1,919 7,052
Increase/(decrease) in trade and FEFBR TR N EoAth FE
other payables REgm, Cd) 2,224 (4,978)
Increase/(decrease) in amount FER — R R EIA
due to a shareholder 2 Opid) 972 (97)
Decrease in amount due to a JE A~ — 22 B AR SR SR8 R
former shareholder — (443)
Cash generated from operations EEBRRRE 6,431 807
Income tax paid ETFEH (908) —
Net cash generated from operating RETHFEBESFEE
activities 5,523 807

Aurum Pacific (China) Group Limited
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

mERETRER

For the year ended 31 December 2010 EHZ—T—TF+-_A=+—HIFE

2010 2009
—E-ZF —ETNF
Note HK$’000 HK$'000
KtaF F#&T FHT
Investing activities RETH
Purchase of property, BEWME - HE &G
plant and equipment (27) (282)
Interest received BUF B 8 —
Disposal of subsidiaries, HERB AR (R E
net of cash disposed of Bg) 25 — (178)
Net cash used in investing activities RETEHFTARESFE (19) (460)
Financing activities REEE
Repayments of loans to a shareholder BE—BREEXK (8,297) (5,000)
Loan obtained from a shareholder KE—BREZER — 420
Proceeds from borrowing BEEMSAE 5,000 —
Net cash used in financing activities METBFAESFEE (3,297) (4,580)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash ReRRESSEYEM
and cash equivalents ORA) F5E 2,207 (4,233)
Cash and cash equivalents at RENZEERESEEY
beginning of year 1,018 5,251
Cash and cash equivalents RERZEERBESEEY
at end of year 3,225 1,018
Analysis of the balances of cash and ReRBeESENERIT
cash equivalents
Cash at bank and in hand WITERRFERS 3,225 1,018
3,225 1,018

Aurum Pacific (China) Group Limited
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GENERAL

Aurum Pacific (China) Group Limited (the “Company”) is an
exempted company with limited liability incorporated in the Cayman
Islands. Its shares are listed (currently suspended) on the Growth
Enterprise Market (“GEM”) of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the “Stock Exchange”). The address of its registered office
is located at Cricket Square, Hutchins Drive, P.O. Box 2681, Grand
Cayman, KY1-1111, Cayman lIslands. Its head office and principal
place of business is located at Unit 903, 9/F., Wings Building, 110-
116 Queen’s Road Central, Central, Hong Kong.

During the year, a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company entered
into a sale and purchase agreement with independent third parties
in relation to an acquisition of the entire equity interest of a company
engaging in provision of corporate management solutions and
design and implementation of information system (the “Proposed
Acquisition”).

During the year, the Company entered into a placing agreement
with a placing agent for the placing of new shares of the Company
with not less than six independent professional, institutional or other
investors (the “Placing”).

During the year, the Company submitted a proposal for resumption of
trading of the Company’s shares on the GEM to the Stock Exchange
(the “Resumption Proposal”). The Proposed Acquisition and the
Placing form an integral part of the Resumption Proposal. Completion
of the Proposed Acquisition and Placing are inter-conditional and
subject to the acceptance of the Resumption Proposal by the Stock
Exchange.

The Resumption Proposal is currently under consideration by the
Stock Exchange and the Company has not yet proceeded with the
Proposed Acquisition and Placing.

The Group, comprising the Company and its subsidiaries, engages
in trading of computer equipment and related accessories, and
provision of custom-made solutions.

Aurum Pacific (China) Group Limited
RiEtEEEERAR

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e IR ER AT

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (A7 7THI7R)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e RS ERERMIEE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)  (UAB7T37R)

ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING 2. R4 E B EMEER ([FEEH

STANDARDS (“HKFRSs")
(a) Adoption of new/revised HKFRSs — effective 1 January

2010

HKFRSs (Amendments)

Amendments to HKAS 39

Amendments to HKFRS 2

HKAS 27 (Revised)
HKFRS 3 (Revised)
HK(IFRIC)

— Interpretation 17

HK Interpretation 5

The adoption of these new/revised standards and interpretations
has no significant impact on the Group’s consolidated financial

statements.

Improvements to HKFRSs

Eligible Hedged Items

Share-based Payment
— Group Cash-settled
Share-based Payment
Transactions
Consolidated and Separate
Financial Statements
Business Combinations

Distributions of Non-cash
Assets to Owners

Presentation of Financial
Statements — Classification
by Borrower of a Term Loan
that Contains a Repayment
on Demand Clause

B|EER )
() WA RETEBUBEE

B —R-Z-—FF—-HF—H
£

BEMBREEN FEMBREEAL

(BFI7) B
BEgER RERHHAR
F395R BT

BEMBREER RONZ—KERE
F2W2EFT BEARNINRS

BEgER e RERHM B HR
F 275k (FE7T)

BEMBREER  EHAH
F3% (BT

BEERME  AEBANRFRE
GERBZRE) EE
—REF17H

BAREBELY  MEBEBRRZER

R SH] BT AR R
BAKBZEAWBRRABEKN

B/ 48R
mE e
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e IR ER AT

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (A7 7THI7R)

2. ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING 2. RiWE B IEHEED ([FEE

STANDARDS (“HKFRSs") (Continued) B EAER]) (8)
(b) New/revised HKFRSs that have been issued but are not (b) SHEMBEMNKREMZTHE &L
yet effective A EBMBREEL
The following new/revised HKFRSs, potentially relevant to the TP A e BN EF 4R S B KX A
Group’s consolidated financial statements, have been issued, 7 s RG] BB R EE
but are not yet effective and have not been early adopted by the BlACEmEMRER  mMAE
Group. IMEIR P o
HKFRSs (Amendments) Improvements to HKFRSs EETBREEN —T-TEFAHMK
2010%2 CHES) &R B2
Amendments to HKAS 32 Classification of Rights Issues! FE LS| TRy Al
VL H
HK(IFRIC) Extinguishing Financial &5 (AR #HEE IESTEERSR
— Interpretation 19 Liabilities with Equity 2EZE®) BE?
Instruments? —2EE19%
HKAS 24 (Revised) Related Party Disclosures® FESHER| B ATES
& 245 (1183T)
Amendments to HKFRS 7 Disclosure — Transfers of ERMGHELER BRE—S@EE
Financial Assets* ENE YA T [EE 4
HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments® ERUBHmEEN 4£FTIAS
F95
! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 February 2010 1 R -EF—FF — H—Hat 7 12
2 FERE A
2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2010 2 R-F—FFL HA—H 28614
2 FERRE A
3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2011 3 Ro_F——F— A—H, 22615
ZFE R
4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2011 4 R-F——1F+ H—Hat 7 12
2 FERE A
5 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2013 5 R-F—=F— H— A, £
2 FERR A
HKAS 24 (Revised) clarifies and simplifies the definition of ERA D ERFE 2458 (KIEET) BF
related parties. It also provides for a partial exemption of related LESLEE AT ZFESE TR
party disclosure to government-related entities for transactions B ER TS T Hix s - &
with the same government or entities that are controlled, jointly EiEslskEATE S ERBET N
controlled or significantly influenced by the same government. S ARFHAEBE2EEBEEAT
BEE o

Aurum Pacific (China) Group Limited
RiEtEEEERAR



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e ISR MR

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)  (UAB7T37R)

2. ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING 2. RiWE B IEHEED ([FEE
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs") (Continued) B EER]) (E)
(b) New/revised HKFRSs that have been issued but are not (b) SHEMBEMNKREMZTE &

yet effective (Continued)

The amendments to HKFRS 7 improve the derecognition
disclosure requirements for transfer transactions of financial
assets and allow users of financial statements to better
understand the possible effects of any risks that may remain
with the entity on transferred assets. The amendments also
require additional disclosures if a disproportionate amount
of transfer transactions are undertaken around the end of a
reporting period.

Under HKFRS 9, financial assets are classified into financial
assets measured at fair value or at amortised cost depending
on the entity’s business model for managing the financial assets
and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial
assets. Fair value gains or losses will be recognised in profit
or loss except for those non-trade equity investments, which
the entity will have a choice to recognise the gains and losses
in other comprehensive income. HKFRS 9 carries forward
the recognition and measurement requirements for financial
liabilities from HKAS 39, except for financial liabilities that are
designated at fair value through profit or loss, where the amount
of change in fair value attributable to change in credit risk
of that liability is recognised in other comprehensive income
unless that would create or enlarge an accounting mismatch.
In addition, HKFRS 9 retains the requirements in HKAS 39 for
derecognition of financial assets and financial liabilities.

The Group is in the process of making an assessment of
the potential impact of these new/revised HKFRSs and the
directors so far concluded that the application of these new/
revised HKFRSs will have no material impact on the Group’s
consolidated financial statements.

R ERMBREER (&)
ERUBMEERNE 7 5 AERT
TERMEEERRH 2R IR
BRE SHBBERZEREAE
BREERAREERAENKREEE
A BT 2 A ERIBR & -
ZFERT TR E MR RE RS
AIEETEEIEBEZERRS
BRI ERIMEER

REBBUHREERNEIN - &/
BEVTERILEESRMEEMK
RAzEXBEANREMEEZANR
ERERME  PERBRAFERRK
BERAFEZEREE - 2 VE
BRSNS B RER -
HEBZRAKRE BRUEER
Hi2mEBAFEREBD BEW
B R IR RAT E G TR
FIRARCRARIERRE
ME - EEREERAFEFAR
nZeBAE HEHABEZEE
RBRAMmEEMELZ AV EE
TR REMEERATER B
FER R A HIRAIBARGEHEA - U
S BAEMBREERIEIRRER
BEFERFEIRBEMRILERS
BMEENTBREBEZHRE -

AEBBRIEFEZ S EET
FERMBREENZBERE &
BSOS ZEWBRENR]EERT
EEWBHRELAK I EHAKHE
A B RRBRENTE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e IR ER AT

(AETTIIR)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

(a)

(b)

Statement of compliance

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with all applicable HKFRSs, Hong Kong Accounting
Standards (“HKASs”) and Interpretations (hereafter collectively
referred to as the “HKFRSs”) and the disclosure requirements of
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. In addition, the consolidated
financial statements include applicable disclosures required
by the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Growth
Enterprise Market of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(the “GEM Listing Rules”).

Basis of measurement and going concern assumption

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared

under the historical cost basis.

(i) Going concern assumption
At the end of reporting period, the Group had net
current liabilities of HK$571,000 and net liabilities of
HK$1,451,000. This situation indicates the existence
of a material uncertainty that may cast significant doubt
on the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern
and therefore, the Group may not be able to realise its
assets and discharge its liabilities in the normal course of
business.

The controlling shareholder has undertaken to offer
continuing financial support to the Group by (a) providing
a revolving loan facility to the extent of HK$9 million; and
(b) not to recall the amount due to him until the Group is
solvent, in order to maintain the Group as a going concern.
At the end of the reporting period, the Group had utilised
only HK$2.05 million of the facility.

The directors are of the opinion that the remaining loan
facility of HK$6.95 million will provide the Group with
sufficient working capital for its present requirements in
the absence of unforeseen circumstances.

In addition, the management is actively seeking potential
investors to inject new businesses and new funds into the
Group. Accordingly, the consolidated financial statements
have been prepared on a going concern basis.

Aurum Pacific (China) Group Limited
RiEtEEEERAR

3.

MBHREREE

(a)

(b)

R L
WEHRAVBRREREMEER
FREWHmREEN - FEGTER
(I&BgtER]) kB (AT
[BBPBRELER]) REBRBF
PlzBBEMEMME o LeHD - LT
HEMBHRRESBTABEXRIM
BRAFAIERES EHARR A
EMREMRAUDREZERARES
15 o

AFEREERGEKSERR

REMBHRROREELRARELE

ETE

(i) HREEERR
REmEHEERE  AEEA
) B 8% ¥ 571,000 T &
B EFE 1,451,000 T B
BRI R R IF FE E R TR
E SAEERGRELES
EATHEN Bt AN&EE
A THERBAFXRBBIETER
HEENBHREAE -

BERBRRE ARBEB@IRER
18 Ir Bt & & 529,000,000
T RN AEEERATE
RIEFTAERFIE - MRS E
A BR AR E A R
BRRE - NI E MRS RE
AEEECHRERMEET
2,050,000 % 7T ©

BREEEZEBEAT T
6,950,000 8 T 2 B E &A=
AEHEHRTEEEES N
e E B RTFA °

o EREEEEYER R
KREERAEBIATEBR
MED - B HAMBRE
ERBEREEERY -



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e ISR MR

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)  (UAB7T37R)

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL 3. MBBRREREE(E)
STATEMENTS (Continued)
(b) Basis of measurement and going concern assumption (b) FFEEENEBEKSEHRE(E)
(Continued)
(ii) State of books and records maintained by certain (i) BFHBLRAFZEZKRERT
subsidiaries 150

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared based on the books and records maintained
by the Company and its subsidiaries. However, after the
reconstitution of the Board during the years ended 31
December 2007 and 2008, the Group no longer had
access to certain of books and records of SJTU Sunway
Information Technology Co. Ltd., SUNV (Beijing) Century
Information Technology Co., Ltd., Beijing Guoxin Sunway
IT Co, Ltd., Shanghai Sunway Century IT Co., Ltd. and
Fujian Multi Language Translation Service Co., Ltd.,
the subsidiaries of the Company and Beijing Advanced
Information Storage Technology Co., Ltd., an associate
of the Company (collectively the “PRC Group”). The
Board tried to obtain assistance from the former directors
to locate the relevant information. However, the Board
lost contact with the responsible former directors and
were therefore unable to have access to the relevant
information. As set out in Note 11, in March 2009, the
Group disposed of the PRC Group which formed part of
the Disposal Group and recorded a gain on disposal of the
Disposal Group amounted to HK$12,021,000 for the year
ended 31 December 2009.

Because of the significance of the matter described
above, the auditor has not been able to obtain sufficient
appropriate evidence regarding the net liabilities of the
Disposal Group as at 9 March 2009 and the gain on
disposal of the Disposal Group of HK$12,021,000 for the
year ended 31 December 2009. Accordingly, the auditor
did not express an opinion on the financial performance
and cash flows of the Group for the year ended 31

REPBHRETIBEBERAG R
HEWBRARGFE ZKRE R
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Bl A 1L, R _Z
TNF=ZR AEBLEBK
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TREZEZZZNF+A
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£ B 2 A ££12,021,00008
5o
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December 2009. A=+ HIFEZUBEES
M RERER -
(c) Functional and presentational currency (c) THEER 2EHE
The consolidated financial statements are presented in Hong ZEEMBRRIANBILER BTN
Kong dollars (“HK$”), which is the same as the functional BRNTZINEEE -

currency of the Company.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e IR ER AT

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (A7 7THI7R)

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(a) Business combination and basis of consolidation

4. BEAGEHHE
() EBAHREEEE

The consolidated financial statements comprise the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries (the “Group”).
Inter-company transactions and balances between group
companies together with unrealised profits are eliminated in full
in preparing the consolidated financial statements. Unrealised
losses are also eliminated unless the transaction provides
evidence of impairment on the asset transferred, in which case
the loss is recognised in profit or loss.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during
the year are included in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income from the effective dates of acquisition
or up to the effective dates of disposal, as appropriate. Where
necessary, adjustments are made to the financial statements
of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies into line with
those used by other members of the Group.

Business combination from 1 January 2010

Acquisition of subsidiaries or businesses is accounted for using
the acquisition method. The cost of an acquisition is measured
at the aggregate of the acquisition-date fair value of assets
transferred, liabilities incurred and equity interests issued by
the Group, as the acquirer. The identifiable assets acquired
and liabilities assumed are principally measured at acquisition-
date fair value. The Group’s previously held equity interest in
the acquiree is re-measured at acquisition-date fair value and
the resulting gains or losses are recognised in profit or loss.
The Group may elect, on a transaction-by-transaction basis, to
measure the non-controlling interest either at fair value or at
the proportionate share of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets.
Acquisition-related costs incurred are expensed.

Any contingent consideration to be transferred by the acquirer
is recognised at acquisition-date fair value. Subsequent
adjustments to consideration are recognised against goodwill
only to the extent that they arise from new information obtained
within the measurement period (a maximum of 12 months from
the acquisition date) about the fair value at the acquisition date.
All other subsequent adjustments to contingent consideration
classified as an asset or a liability are recognised in profit or
loss.

Changes in the Group’s interests in subsidiaries that do
not result in a loss of control are accounted for as equity
transactions. The carrying amounts of the Group’s interest and
the non-controlling interest are adjusted to reflect the changes
in their relative interests in the subsidiaries. Any difference
between the amount by which the non-controlling interest is
adjusted and the fair value of the consideration paid or received
is recognised directly in equity and attributed to owners of the
Company.

Aurum Pacific (China) Group Limited
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e RS ERERMIEE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)  (UAB7T37R)

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
(@) Business combination and basis of consolidation

(Continued)
Business combination from 1 January 2010 (Continued)

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, the profit or
loss on disposal is calculated as the difference between (i) the
aggregate of the fair value of the consideration received and the
fair value of any retained interest and (ii) the previous carrying
amount of the assets (including goodwill), and liabilities of the
subsidiary and any non-controlling interest. Amounts previously
recognised in other comprehensive income in relation to the
subsidiary are accounted for in the same manner as would be
required if the relevant assets or liabilities were disposed of.

Subsequent to acquisition, the carrying amount of non-
controlling interest is the amount of those interests at initial
recognition plus the non-controlling interest’s share of
subsequent changes in equity. Total comprehensive income is
attributed to non-controlling interests even if this results in the
non-controlling interest having a deficit balance.

Business combination prior to 1 January 2010

On acquisition, the assets and liabilities of the relevant
subsidiaries are measured at their fair values at the date of
acquisition. The interest of minority shareholders is stated at
the minority’s proportion of the fair values of the assets and
liabilities recognised.

Transaction costs, other than those associated with the issue of
debt or equity securities, that the Group incurred in connected
with business combinations were capitalised as part of the cost
of the acquisition.

Where losses applicable to the minority exceed the minority’s
interest in the equity of a subsidiary, the excess, and any
further losses applicable to the minority, are charged against
the Group’s interest except to the extent that the minority has a
binding obligation to, and is able to, make additional investment
to cover the losses. If the subsidiary subsequently reports
profits, the Group’s interest is allocated all such profits until the
minority’s share of losses previously absorbed by the Group has
been recovered.

The Group applies a policy of treating transactions with minority
interests as transactions with parties external to the Group.
Disposals to minority interests result in gains and losses for the
Group are recognised profit or loss. Purchases from minority
interests result in goodwill, being the difference between any
consideration paid and the relevant share acquired of the
carrying amount of net assets of the subsidiary.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e IR ER AT

(AETTIIR)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
(b) Subsidiaries

(c)

A subsidiary is an entity over which the Company is able to
exercise control. Control is achieved where the Company,
directly or indirectly, has the power to govern the financial and
operating policies of an entity so as to obtain benefits from
its activities. In assessing control, potential voting rights that
presently are exercisable are taken into account.

In the Company’s statement of financial position, investments in
subsidiaries are stated at cost less impairment loss, if any. The
results of subsidiaries are accounted by the Company on the
basis of dividend received and receivable.

Property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses.

The cost of property, plant and equipment includes its purchase
price and the costs directly attributable to the acquisition of the
items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount
or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when
it is probable that future economic benefits associated with
the item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is
derecognised. All other repairs and maintenance are recognised
as an expense in profit or loss during the financial period in
which they are incurred.

Property, plant and equipment are depreciated so as to write
off their cost or valuation net of expected residual value over
their estimated useful lives on a straight-line basis. The useful
lives, residual value and depreciation method are reviewed, and
adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each reporting period. The
useful lives are as follows:
Leasehold improvements Over the remaining term of
the lease but not exceeding

5 years
Computers and other 3-5 years
equipment
Furniture and fixtures 3-5 years
Motor vehicles 8 years
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e RS ERERMIEE

AEBTTHIR)

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(c)

(d)

(e)

Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

An asset is written down immediately to its recoverable amount
if its carrying amount is higher than the asset’s estimated
recoverable amount.

The gain or loss on disposal of an item of property, plant and
equipment is the difference between the net sale proceeds
and its carrying amount, and is recognised in profit or loss on
disposal.

Impairment of non-financial assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Group reviews the
carrying amounts of the following assets to determine whether
there is any indication that those assets have suffered an
impairment loss or an impairment loss previously recognised no
longer exists or may have decreased:

o property, plant and equipment; and
e  interests in subsidiaries.

If the recoverable amount (i.e. the greater of the fair value less
costs to sell and value in use) of an asset is estimated to be
less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset
is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is
recognised as an expense immediately.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying
amount of the asset is increased to the revised estimate of
its recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying
amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have
been determined had no impairment loss been recognised
for the asset in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is
recognised as income immediately.

Financial Instruments

(i)  Financial assets
The Group classifies its financial assets at initial
recognition, depending on the purpose for which the
asset was acquired. Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss are initially measured at fair value and
all other financial assets are initially measured at fair
value plus transaction costs that are directly attributable
to the acquisition of the financial assets. Regular way
purchases or sales of financial assets are recognised
and derecognised on a trade date basis. A regular way
purchase or sale is a purchase or sale of a financial asset
under a contract whose terms require delivery of the asset
within the time frame established generally by regulation or
convention in the marketplace concerned.

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e IR ER AT

(AETTIIR)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
(e) Financial Instruments (Continued)

(i)

(i)

Financial assets (Continued)

Loans and receivables

These assets are non-derivative financial assets with fixed
or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active
market. They arise principally through the provision of
goods and services to customers (trade debtors), and
also incorporate other types of contractual monetary
asset. Subsequent to initial recognition, they are carried at
amortised cost using the effective interest method, less any
identified impairment losses.

Impairment loss on financial assets

The Group assesses, at the end of each reporting period,
whether there is any objective evidence that financial asset
is impaired. Financial asset is impaired if there is objective
evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events
that has occurred after the initial recognition of the asset
and that event has an impact on the estimated future cash
flows of the financial asset that can be reliably estimated.

Evidence of impairment may include:

e  significant financial difficulty of the debtor;

e abreach of contract, such as a default or delinquency
in interest or principal payments;

e  granting concession to a debtor because of debtors’
financial difficulty;

° it becoming probable that the debtor will enter
bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation;

An impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss when
there is objective evidence that the asset is impaired, and
is measured as the difference between the asset’s carrying
amount and the present value of the estimated future cash
flows discounted at the original effective interest rate. The
carrying amount of financial asset is reduced through the
use of an allowance account. When any part of financial
asset is determined as uncollectible, it is written off against
the allowance account for the relevant financial asset.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
(e) Financial Instruments (Continued)

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

Impairment loss on financial assets (Continued)
Impairment losses are reversed in subsequent periods
when an increase in the asset’'s recoverable amount can
be related objectively to an event occurring after the
impairment was recognised, subject to a restriction that the
carrying amount of the asset at the date the impairment is
reversed does not exceed what the amortised cost would
have been had the impairment not been recognised.

Financial liabilities

The Group classifies its financial liabilities, depending
on the purpose for which the liabilities were incurred.
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are
initially measured at fair value and financial liabilities at
amortised costs are initially measured at fair value, net of
directly attributable costs incurred.

Financial liabilities at amortised cost including trade and
other payables and borrowings are subsequently measured
at amortised cost, using the effective interest method. The
related interest expense is recognised in profit or loss.

Gains or losses are recognised in profit or loss when
the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the
amortisation process.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a financial asset or financial liability
and of allocating interest income or interest expense over
the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate
that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts or
payments through the expected life of the financial asset
or liability, or where appropriate, a shorter period.

Equity instruments
Equity instruments issued by the Company are recorded at
the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e IR ER AT

(AETTIIR)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(e)

(f)

(g

(h)

()

Financial Instruments (Continued)

(vi) Derecognition
The Group derecognises a financial asset when the
contractual rights to the future cash flows in relation to
the financial asset expire or when the financial asset has
been transferred and the transfer meets the criteria for
derecognition in accordance with HKAS 39.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the obligation
specified in the relevant contract is discharged, cancelled
or expires.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and
deposits held at call with banks, and other short-term highly
liquid investments with original maturities of three months or
less that are readily convertible to a known amount of cash and
are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms
of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership to lessee. All other leases are classified as operating
leases.

The total rentals payable under the operating leases are
recognised in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the lease
term. Lease incentives received are recognised as an integrated
part of the total rental expense, over the term of the lease.

Borrowing costs
All borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the period
in which they are incurred.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain timing or
amount when the Group has a legal or constructive obligation
arising as a result of a past event, which will probably result
in an outflow of economic benefits that can be reasonably
estimated.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e RS ERERMIEE
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(i)

()

Provisions and contingent liabilities (Continued)

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits
will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably,
the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the
probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote. Possible
obligations, the existence of which will only be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future events, are
also disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the probability of
outflow of economic benefits is remote.

Income taxes
Income taxes for the year comprise current tax and deferred tax.

Current tax is based on the profit or loss from ordinary activities
adjusted for items that are non-assessable or disallowable for
income tax purposes and is calculated using tax rates that have
been enacted or substantively enacted at the end of reporting
period.

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for
financial reporting purposes and the corresponding amounts
used for tax purposes. Except for goodwill and recognised
assets and liabilities that affect neither accounting nor taxable
profits, deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all temporary
differences. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that
it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which
deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Deferred tax is
measured at the tax rates expected to apply in the period when
the liability is settled or the asset is realised based on tax rates
that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the end of
reporting period.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences arising on investments in subsidiaries, except
where the Group is able to control the reversal of the temporary
difference and it is probable that the temporary difference will
not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Income taxes are recognised in profit or loss except when they
relate to items directly recognised in other comprehensive
income in which case the taxes are also directly recognised in
other comprehensive income.

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e IR ER AT

(AETTIIR)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
(k) Foreign currency

U]

Transactions entered into by group entities in currencies other
than the currency of the primary economic environment in
which it operates (the “functional currency”) are recorded at
the rates ruling when the transactions occur. Foreign currency
monetary assets and liabilities are translated at the rates ruling
at the end of reporting period. Non-monetary items that are
measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are
not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary
items, and on the translation of monetary items, are recognised
in profit or loss in the period in which they arise.

On consolidation, the results of foreign operations are translated
into the presentation currency of the Group (i.e. Hong Kong
dollars) at the average exchange rates for the year, unless
exchange rates fluctuate significantly during the period, in
which case, the rates approximating to those ruling when the
transactions took place are used. All assets and liabilities of
foreign operations are translated at the rate ruling at the end
of reporting period. Exchange differences arising on translating
the opening net assets at opening rate and the results of
foreign operations at actual rate are recognised directly in other
comprehensive income and accumulated as foreign exchange
reserve.

On disposal of a foreign operation, the cumulative exchange
differences recognised in the foreign exchange reserve relating
to that operation up to the date of disposal are reclassified to
profit or loss as part of the profit or loss on disposal.

Employee benefits

(i) Short term employee benefits and defined contribution
retirement plans
Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual leave, contributions
to defined contribution retirement plans and the cost of
non-monetary benefits are accrued in the year in which
the associated services are rendered by employees. Where
payment or settlement is deferred and the effect would be
material, these amounts are stated at their present values.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
(I) Employee benefits (Continued)
(ii) Shared-based payments

The fair value of share options granted to employees is
recognised as an employee cost with a corresponding
increase in a share-based compensation reserve within
equity. The fair value is measured at grant date using
the binomial model, taking into account the terms and
conditions upon which the options were granted. Where
the employees have to meet vesting conditions before
becoming unconditionally entitled to the options, the
total estimated fair value of the options is spread over the
vesting period, taking into account the probability that the
options will vest.

During the vesting period, the number of share options
that is expected to vest is reviewed. Any adjustment to the
cumulative fair value recognised in prior years is charged/
credited to profit or loss for the year of the review, unless
the original employee expenses qualify for recognition as
an asset, with a corresponding adjustment to the share-
based compensation reserve. On vesting date, the amount
recognised as an expense is adjusted to reflect the
actual number of options that vest (with a corresponding
adjustment to the share-based compensation reserve)
except where forfeiture is only due to not achieving vesting
conditions that relate to the market price of the Company’s
shares. The equity amount is recognised in the share-
based compensation reserve until either the option is
exercised (when it is transferred to the share premium
account) or the option expires (when it is released directly
to accumulated losses).

(m) Related parties
For the purposes of the consolidated financial statements, a
party is considered to be related to the Group if:

(i)

the party has the ability, directly or indirectly through one
or more intermediaries, to control the Group or exercise
significant influence over the Group in making financial
and operating policy decisions, or has joint control over the
Group;
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (A7 7THI7R)

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
(m) Related parties (Continued)
(ii) the Group and the party are subject to common control;

(iii) the party is an associate of the Group;

(iv) the party is @ member of key management personnel of
the Group or the Group’s parent, or a close family member
of such an individual, or is an entity under the control, joint
control or significant influence of such individuals;

(v) the party is a close family member of a party referred to in (i)
or is an entity under the control, joint control or significant
influence of such individuals; or

(vi) the party is a post-employment benefit plan which is for
the benefit of employees of the Group or of any entity that
is a related party of the Group.

Close family members of an individual are those family
members who may be expected to influence, or be influenced
by, that individual in their dealings with the entity.

(n) Revenue recognition
(i) Sales of goods
Revenue from sales of goods is recognised on transfer of
risks and rewards of ownership, which is at the time of
delivery and the title is passed to customers.

(ii) Custom-made solutions
When the outcome of a custom-made solution contract can
be estimated reliably, revenue from a fixed price contract
is recognised using the percentage of completion method,
measured by reference to the percentage of contract costs
incurred to date to estimated total contract costs for the
contract.

When the outcome of a custom-made solution contract
cannot be estimated reliably, revenue is recognised only to
the extent it is probable that contract costs incurred that it
is probable will be recoverable.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY
SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

In the application of the Group’s accounting policies, the directors are
required to make judgements, estimates and assumptions about the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent
from other sources. The estimates and associated assumptions are
based on historical experience and other factors that are considered
to be relevant. Actual results differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an
ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in
the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only
that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the
revision affects both current and future periods.

(a)

(b)

Impairments

In considering the impairment losses that may be required
for certain of the Group’s assets which include property, plant
and equipment, other assets and investments in subsidiaries,
recoverable amount of the asset needs to be determined. The
recoverable amount is the greater of the net selling prices and
the value in use. It is difficult to precisely estimate selling prices
because quoted market prices for these assets may not be
readily available. In determining the value in use, expected cash
flows generated by the assets are discounted to their present
value, which requires significant judgement relating to items
such as the level of sale volume, selling price and amount of
operating costs. The Group uses all readily available information
in determining an amount that is reasonable approximation
of the recoverable amount, including estimates based on a
reasonable and supportable assumptions and projections
of items such as sale volume, selling price and amount of
operating costs.

Allowance for impairment of doubtful debts are assessed
and provided based on the directors’ regular review of ageing
analysis and evaluation of collectability. A considerable level
of judgement is exercised by the directors when assessing the
credit worthiness and past collection history of each individual
customer. Any increase or decrease in the allowance for
impairment of doubtful debts would affect profit or loss in future
years.

Depreciation

Property, plant and equipment are depreciated on a straight-line
basis over the estimated useful lives, after taking into account
the estimated residual value. The Group reviews annually
the useful life of an asset and its residual value, if any. The
depreciation expense for future periods is adjusted if there are
significant changes from previous estimates.

5.

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e IR ER AT

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (A7 7THI7R)

6. TURNOVER 6.

Turnover represents the revenue from sale of goods after allowances
for goods returned and provision of custom-made solutions. The
amount of each significant category of revenue recognised in turnover
during the year is as follows:

B
LEERLEER(NREERME) MR
HATRERT R 2 Was - FR - NEXRE
ERZERERER WS SREMT

2010 2009
—E-TF —ZTTNF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET T
Continuing Operations BELSEER

Trading of computer equipment B EEIRE LR
and accessories 38,332 36,803
Provision of custom-made solutions IREETRAR R T2 516 138
Service income BRAE A 44 —
38,892 36,941

7. SEGMENT REPORTING 7. 7EBE

The Group determines its operating segments based on the reports
reviewed by the chief operating decision-maker that are used to
make strategic decisions.

The Group has two (2009: three) reportable segments. The segments
are managed separately as each business offers different products
and services and requires different business strategies. The following
summary describes the operations in each of the Group’s reportable
segments:

Continuing operations
e Computer equipment and accessories — trading of
computerised smart sockets and related accessories

e  Custom-made solutions — developing and implementing
custom-made solutions which are specifically designed and
developed for the specific needs and requirements of a
particular customer

Aurum Pacific (China) Group Limited
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e ISR MR

AEBTTHIR)

7. SEGMENT REPORTING (Continued)
Discontinued operations

o Information localisation services — providing translation and
information localisation services. This operation was disposed of

in 2009 (Note 11).

(a) Business Segment

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

7. RS (K)
BRILEEEY
o EEAMILEY — REBERES
AR - ZEBER-BTA
FHE (M 11) -

(@) ¥¥7HE

Discontinued

Continuing operations operations
FRESEER BRIEEEEL
Computer equipment Custom-made Information
and accessories solutions localisation services Total
EMRERESE HES: VS EERMALIRTE st
2010 2009 2010 2009 2010 2009 2010 2009
—Z2-BF _"TTNF ZB-BF _TTHNHF —B-BF _TTHNF ZB-BF _TTNF
HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000
TR THT TR FET TR FET TR FET
Revenue from external REMREPZ
customers ez 38,332 36,803 560 138 — — 38,892 36,941
Reportable segment BEEpa]
profit/(loss) wH (BE) 3,484 2,513 (430) (235) — — 3,054 2,278
Depreciation e — — 94 23 — — 94 23
Income tax expense Friemims 575 346 — — — — 575 346
Reportable segment ARENBEE
assets 9,921 4,229 651 485 — — 10,572 4714
Additions to REHRDEE
non-current assets — — — 282 — — — 282
Reportable segment ARENBEE
liabilities (4,522) (2,750) (1,316) (130) — — (5,838) (2,880)

Aurum Pacific (China) Group Limited
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e IR ER AT

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (A7 7THI7R)

7. SEGMENT REPORTING (Continued) 7. DEHRE (E)
(b) Reconciliation of reportable segment revenue, profit or loss, (b)) THESTEKZ B BERE
assets and liabilities E2Z¥ER
2010 2009
—E-FEF _—_TThHF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET T
Revenue g
Revenue from external customers REIINARF 2 W& 38,892 36,941
Profit before income tax expense MRETEHEAIREKRLLE
and discontinued operations ERK AR
Reportable segment profit from BESEEB 2 RE
continuing operations 7 %85 A 3,054 2,278
Segment loss from discontinued BRI EER 2 D EEER
operations — —
Unallocated corporate expenses ROMEERT (2,360) (2,083)
Consolidated profit before B EETS 2 RIS
income tax expense from F S RI4RE = 5
continuing operations 694 195
Assets BE
Reportable segment assets from SEIEETS 2 s
continuing operations DEEE 10,572 4,714
Segment assets of discontinued ERIEREEB D HEE
operations = —
Unallocated corporate assets ROMBEEE 1,442 6,691
Consolidated total assets REBERE 12,014 11,405
Liabilities =N
Reportable segment liabilities from BEGEERZ A HRE
continuing operations DEEE (5,838) (2,880)
Segment liabilities of discontinued ERIEEEER 2D EEE
operations — —
Unallocated corporate liabilities KOMEEEE (7,627) (8,700)
Consolidated total liabilities mEBEERE (13,465) (11,580)

Aurum Pacific (China) Group Limited
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e ISR MR

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)  (UAB7T37R)

7. SEGMENT REPORTING (Continued) 7. 2EHRE (HE)

(c) Geographical information and major customers (c) HMEERRFTEEF
The Group’s revenue from external customers is derived solely REBKEBINABEZWNREBH
from its operations in Hong Kong, where all its non-current ERERE  MAEBEMRABEIER
assets are located. BEEHMNNES -
During the year, revenue from the Group’s largest customer FERKEAEEFATE Z2WEE
amounted to HK$38,332,000 (2009: HK$36,104,000), being 38,332,000 (=TT N F -
100% (2009: 98%) of the Group’s total revenue from the 36,104,000/ 7T) * (ERNEE K EE
computer equipment and accessories segment. P aR MR p fR AU S 2 100% (=

TENF : 98%) -

For the custom-made solutions segment, revenue from the HETRIBA A REDEmMS » KA AX
Group's largest customer amounted to HK$516,000 (2009: EBZARFE 2z A516,0007 7T
HK$138,000) being 92% (2009: 100%) of the Group’s total (ZEZAHF 138,000 7T) + (574
revenue from this segment. EBRADEZ BIRNER% (—BEE

N 2 100%) °

8. OTHER REVENUE 8. Htirz=
2010 2009
—E-BF —TTAF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET F&TT
Imputed interest income (Note 17) HEFBWA (MaE17) 295 335
Bank interest income RITH B UTA 8 —
Waiver of loan from a former shareholder ER T —ZRIREER = 1,170
Others Hh 7 272
310 1,777

Aurum Pacific (China) Group Limited

RETREEERATH



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e IR ER AT

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (A7 7THI7R)

9. PROFIT BEFORE INCOME TAX EXPENSE FROM 9. HERKEXEB ZRAMEBIE<A
CONTINUING OPERATIONS 325 A
Profit before income tax expense from continuing operations is L EREE VB ERBE Y IHE AN
arrived at after charging: MR T8 -
(a) Finance costs: (@) MERAK :
2010 2009
—E-ZF —ZTTAF
HK$'000  HK$000
FET FAT
Interest expense on financial liabilities not WA FEFABRZ
at fair value through profit or loss TRIBEF B
— Interest on other loan wholly repayable — BRAFREBEHEERE L
within five years HaERFE 602 —
— Imputed interest on interest-free loans — —HBREREER
from a shareholder HEFR B 322 682
— Imputed interest on interest-free loan — —RIBRRERREERZ
from a former shareholder HEFE = 17
924 699
(b) Staff costs (including directors’ emoluments): (b) EIFRK(BIEEEMS) :
2010 2009
—E-FF —“ZITNF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FAT
Salaries, wages and allowances e TEMER 1,506 3,347
Contributions to pension schemes (Note 26) RN EHEMER IR (3£ 26) 22 84
1,528 3431

Aurum Pacific (China) Group Limited
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e ISR MR

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)  (UAB7T37R)

9. PROFIT BEFORE INCOME TAX EXPENSE FROM 9. HERKEXEB ZRAMEBIE<A
CONTINUING OPERATIONS (Continued) A (48)
(c) Other items: (c) HfER :
2010 2009
—E-TF —ZTTNF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET
Auditor's remuneration ZEENEN € 420 420
Depreciation of property, plant and VI - BB REEITE
equipment (Note 16) (Krix16) 102 40
Impairment loss on other receivables HAth fE Wk 2 BB 18
(Note 18) (B3t 18) = 30
Write off of property, plant and equipment MEE - R N R e
(Note 16) (Bizt 16) — 86
10. INCOME TAX EXPENSE 10. FREHBE X
Income tax expense in the consolidated statement of comprehensive IIAGEEHMEZERZ2EHREYAS
income represents provision for Hong Kong profits tax calculated at BAGETHERE  EEMNERIEHE-Z
16.5% on the estimated assessable profits for the years ended 31 —EER -~ EFEAF+_HA=+—HIt
December 2010 and 2009. 6 [ 2 5 BB SR B FI UL 16.5% 2 B &
HEH -
The amount of income tax expense in the consolidated statement of RS 2ERBZRRNZEHE 2%
comprehensive income represents: =
2010 2009
—E-2F —ETNF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FH&T
Current tax — Hong Kong BIHARHIE — &E
Provision for the year FREBE 575 415
Over provision in respect of prior years RIBEFEBREEE — (69)
575 346

Aurum Pacific (China) Group Limited
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e IR ER AT

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (A7 7THI7R)

10. INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Continued) 10. Fr2Bip & (&)
The income tax expense for the year can be reconciled to the profit FRNRERBEZ ARG EZARERZ
per the consolidated statement of comprehensive income from B AR RO RIS BR AN TS

continuing operations as follows:

2010 2009
—E-TF —ZTTNF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET
Profit before income tax expense from BECEER ZBRATEM
continuing operations B 2 A A 694 195
Taxation calculated at Hong Kong profits BEBHEREE16.5%
tax rate of 16.5% (2009: 16.5%) ZTTNF  165%):TE
ZBIA 115 32
Tax effect of expenses not deductible TR 2 i &
for taxation purposes 369 148
Tax effect of revenue not taxable for BERTUWE o ST 2
tax purposes (262) (179)
Tax effect on unused tax losses not recognised MWARERRE AT IBEE 2
MGTE 341 413
Others Hib 12 (68)
575 346
11. PROFIT FOR THE YEAR FROM DISCONTINUED 1. ERLREXB 2 FE RN
OPERATIONS
On 2 March 2009, the Company entered into a sale agreement to RZFEZNF=ZHZH  ARAIFEL
dispose of its entire equity interest of Besto Investment Limited, HERHEALEE2EME X 7 Besto
a wholly owned subsidiary, and its subsidiaries (collectively the Investment Limited 52 EL 48 22 &) (ST R8[
“Disposal Group”). The Disposal Group engaged in the business of EEEH]) 225 kE - HESEKEIR
providing information localisation services and had been dormant for HEBRHLRIFET - EEBMFLAL
more than two years. The disposal was completed on 9 March 2009, RELEER - ZBLECRZEENGF
the date on which the control of Besto Investment Limited passed to = AN ASERK » Besto Investment Limited
the acquirer. ZEHIEERZBER T -

Aurum Pacific (China) Group Limited
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)  (UAB7T37R)

11. PROFIT FOR THE YEAR FROM DISCONTINUED 1. ERALEEXRB cFEER (&)
OPERATIONS (Continued)
The profit for the period from 1 January 2009 to the date of disposal BRIEPEEEBN _ZEZNF—H—H
from discontinued operations and cash flows were as follows: ZEHEQHIFERBR 2 H#AEESREN
T~
HK$'000
FHET
Turnover EER —
Cost of sales SHE R —
Administrative expenses THAX —
Finance costs B E R AN —
Add: Gain on disposal of the Disposal Group (Note 25) o HEHEEEMEWES(ME25) 12,021
12,021
Cash outflows from: THEBE 2R EmM
Operating activities K TEED —
Investing activities HEES —
Financing activities BE AR —
The carrying amounts of the assets and liabilities of the Disposal HESEEERAENLERBRZER
Group at the date of disposal are disclosed in Note 25. BEEEMFE25HEE -
PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO SHAREHOLDERS OF 12. X R B R REAG G F
THE COMPANY
Profit attributable to shareholders of the Company includes a profit of NN BIRR SR FEAG v A1 B2 35 —1E 170,000 7%
HK$170,000 (2009: HK$166,000) which has been dealt with in the TTZmAM(ZFEZENF : 166,000/87T)

financial statements of the Company.

ERARBZHBERRFERE
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e IR ER AT

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (A7 7THI7R)

13. DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS 13.EEM<
Directors’ emoluments disclosed pursuant to the GEM Listing Rules BIEAIEW FmEBREEDTHEHE
and section 161 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance is as 161 B CEESMES T -
follows:
For the year ended 31 December 2010 B2 ZEFE+-A=+—HILEE
Salaries,
allowances Contributions
Directors’ and benefits  to pension Waived
fee in kind schemes emoluments Total
e 2l Bikes3
EszHe REVAZ "N EREZ#ME @t

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TR TR TR TR

Executive Directors BITEE
Cheung Yu Ping KFT — — - - -
Lee Ah Sang XY = = — — —
Chan Chi Chiu, Henry (note 1) BREH (ffat 1) — — — — -
Independent Non-Executive BYFHTES
Directors
Chan Wai Fat BRiE 120 — — = 120
Chi Chi Hung, Kenneth (note 2) FHME(HE2) 49 — — — 49
Chui Kwong Kau (note 3) BRI (H1:73) 47 = — — 47
Jin Guangjun (note 1) CBE(M:71) 25 — — — 25
Law Kin Ho (note 4) BT (H4) 23 — — — 23

264 — — — 264

Aurum Pacific (China) Group Limited
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)  (UAB7T37R)

13. DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS (Continued) 13. 55 <€ (&)
For the year ended 31 December 2009 HE_ZEFNE+_RA=+—HBHIEE
Salaries,

allowances  Contributions Waived

Directors’”  and benefits to pension  emoluments
fee in kind schemes (note 5) Total

e 2E  RAEHE SHREZHE
Ex0e  REDAR i (Hf:5) E

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TRT TAT THT TR TAT

Executive Directors HITES
Cheung Yu Ping KFF — 550 11 (112) 449
Lee Ah Sang EL S — 440 11 (59) 392
Chan Chi Chiu, Henry (note 1) B (1) — 440 11 (112) 339
Independent Non-Executive BIkHITES
Directors
Chan Wai Fat BRE% 120 — — — 120
Jin Guangjun (note 1) CBE(M:71) 120 — — — 120
Law Kin Ho (note 4) Bz (Mit4) 120 — — — 120
360 1,430 33 (283) 1,540
Notes: Btat -
1. Resigned on 17 March 2010 1. RZZE—TF=A+tHEMT
2. Appointed on 8 March 2010 2. RZZTE-ZF=-A)\HEZF
3. Appointed on 17 March 2010 3. WRIZE—ZEF=-A+tAEZHF
4. Resigned on 8 March 2010 4. RZZE—TF=ANBHE
5. The directors have agreed to unconditionally waive their emoluments in 5. RIZEZENF ZEEZ=REEKER
respect of the year ended 31 December 2008 in 2009. BFREHE-_ZTZENF+=-A=1+—H
IFFEZHE -
No emoluments were paid to the Company’s directors as an BE_ZZTHER-_FTFTNF+ A
inducement to join or upon joining the Group or as compensation for =+ HLEEE  ARRAERNESTIN
loss of office for the years ended 31 December 2010 and 2009. TS - ERBFERSFIMAREEZI

ARG E R 2 BE)S A RREREE
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e IR ER AT

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (A7 7THI7R)

14. INDIVIDUALS WITH HIGHEST EMOLUMENTS
Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments, one (2009:
two) is a director whose emolument is disclosed in Note 13. The
aggregate of the emoluments in respect of the other four (2009:
three) individuals are as follows:

14. REHFMA L
AEBRLESHEMALTED  —& (=

::j—L’ﬂE .

MB)RES  EBEFER

MEE 13HEE - BAMNOBERNAL(ZET
NE: =ZR) ZMESEBWT

2010 2009
—E-BF —"ZETNF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FE&T FiET
Salaries, wages and allowances He - TEN&EEAL 1,070 1,259
Contributions to pension schemes BRIREFTEIMHER 15 35
1,085 1,294
The emoluments of four (2009: three) non-director individuals with EHMNZB(ZZEZENF : =R )& 5
the highest emoluments are within the following band: IFEBEALTZMEN TUTEHE :
2010 2009
No. of No. of
employees employees

Nil — HK$1,000,000 Z % 1,000,000 7T

—g-8F —TTNF
EEAB  EAAM

4 3

No amounts were paid or payable during the years ended 31
December 2010 and 2009 to the five highest paid employees in
connection with their loss of office, or inducement to join.

15. EARNINGS/(LOSS) PER SHARE
(a) Basic earnings/(loss) per share
(i)  From continuing and discontinued operations
The calculation is based on the profit attributable to owners
of the Company of HK$119,000 (2009: HK$11,870,000)
and the number of ordinary shares of 200,000,000 (2009:
200,000,000) in issue during the year.

(ii) From continuing operations
The calculation is based on profit for the year from
continuing operations of HK$119,000 (2009: loss of
HK$151,000) and the number of ordinary shares of
200,000,000 (2009: 200,000,000) in issue during the
year.

Aurum Pacific (China) Group Limited
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(i)

(ii)

#&&Eﬁi%&"&*¥i§
REARRF(BB) IRA
Aﬁ%ﬁ}\%fﬁiﬁﬁmw,ooo
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)  (UAB7T37R)

15. EARNINGS/(LOSS) PER SHARE (Continued) 15. §R&EF,(F5i8) (&)
(b) Diluted earnings/(loss) per share (b) EREBEERN (FHE)
Diluted earnings/(loss) per share is not presented as there were AREE - ZE—ZEFN_ZETNGF
no dilutive potential ordinary shares in issue during the years +=—A=+—H ﬁifﬁﬁ&ﬂ/g
ended 31 December 2010 and 2009. EHEZERITERR A E

2 SREERR,(B1E) -

16. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 16. Y% - MERFE
Computers
Leasehold and other Furniture Motor
improvements equipment  and fixtures vehicles Total
HEME ERR
BRIE HitskE HEREE AE @t

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TR TR TR TEL

The Group r&EE
Cost A
At 1 January 2009 RZETNF—H—H 512 2,424 1,268 833 5,037
Additions RE — 282 — — 282
Write off s (512) (2,404) (1,265) (833) (5,014)
At 31 December 2009 R-EENF
+=A=+-A — 302 3 —~ 305
Additions NE — 27 — — 27
At 31 December 2010 RZE-TF
+=A=+-8 - 39 3 — 332
Accumulated depreciation: ZETITE
At 1 January 2009 R-ZEENF—A—H 512 2,336 1,239 833 4,920
Charge for the year (Note 9(c)) KEENE(HE9(c) — 34 6 - 40
Written back e (512) (2,339) (1,244) (833) (4,928)
At 31 December 2009 RZETNF
+-A=+—-H — 31 1 — 32
Charge for the year(Note 9(c)) KEEFE Hz9(0) — 101 1 — 102
At 31 December 2010 R-ZZT—-ZF
+-A=t-H — 132 2 — 134
Carrying amount: BEE:
At 31 December 2010 RZT—%4F
+-A=+—-H — 197 1 — 198
At 31 December 2009 RZETNF
+-A=+-H — 271 2 — 273
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (A7 7THI7R)

17. DEPOSIT FOR ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARY 17. WEEMB AR 2T €
On 16 May 2006, Surplus Trade Investment Limited (“Surplus NR-_ZEEZERERFA+ B A2 A2
Trade”), a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company, entered into an % & M & A 7 Surplus Trade Investment
equity transfer agreement with Mr. Wong Chi Wai (“Mr. Wong”), an Limited ([ Surplus Trade]) B85 37 8 = 75
independent third party, to acquire the entire equity interest of First Wong Chi Wai %t & ([Wong %t 4 |) 5T 32 —
Preview Limited and its subsidiaries (together referred to as the “First 1 R ME B2 22 17 5% > LA UK B First Preview
Preview Group”) for a consideration of HK$42,000,000. First Preview Limited X E M8~ 7] (4578 [ First Preview
Group is engaged in hotel business. £H8 )22 RRE - KB A42,000,000

I © First Preview 52 B 558 J5 275 -

During the year ended 31 December 2006, the Group paid an BE_EZEE+-_A=1+— Eiiﬁ
aggregate amount of HK$10,000,000 which was retained as AREE 4 $£10,000,000% T © REE
a deposit for the acquisition of First Preview Group. As certain B AR E 1EULEE First Prewew%@ZnTi °
conditions set out in such equity transfer agreement were not MRz EEER S S TS X
fulfilled, the transaction was not completed. According to the terms BEER  ZIERX S AT - BRIFEE
of the transfer agreement, Mr. Wong had to refund the deposit of W 2 1E58 - Wong SE BRI AN & &R [0
HK$10,000,000 to the Group. 10,000,000 T 25 & °
During the year, the remaining balance of the deposit with a NR-ZETNEFAGRHEEE NEWER
carrying value of HK$5,705,000, which was included in “trade TN H Ath g U SR BR T {E A 5,705,000 78 7T
and other receivables” under current assets (Note 18) in 2009, ZEaRFE(MTI18) ENERNLEIRIE
was fully refunded to the Group and an imputed interest income FARER - FEF B UA 295,000 (=
of HK$295,000 (2009: HK$335,000) was credited to profit or loss ZZNF ¢ 33500078 7T) BT AEzE (A
(Note 8). #28) °
18. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 18. FEUWNBR 7R &% EL b FE U FX
Group Company
AEE /N
2010 2009 2010 2009
—E-=F ZZETNF —E-=F —ETNF
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHET FET FH&T
Trade debtors MR 8,266 4,223 — —
Amounts due from L ENGIE
subsidiaries — — 2,432 6,004
Deposits and prepayments 2T MFERR
(Note 17) (Kiz17) 224 5,891 168 100
8,490 10,114 2,600 6,104
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)  (UAB7T37R)

18. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (Continued) 18. EWBRAA R H b FEURFR (48)

The amounts due from the subsidiaries (net of accumulated
impairment losses of HK$3,499,000 (2009: HK$4,550,000)) are
unsecured, interest free and have no fixed repayment terms.

(a) The average credit period to the Group’s trade debtors is 60
days.

(b) The movements in the allowance for doubtful debts during the
year, including both specific and collective loss components,
are as follows:

& W B 18 1~ B SR IE (F Bk R AR E B 18
3,499,000/ 7T (ZE & L4 : 4,550,000
BIT)) REEIR - % 8 BB E &R
Hi o

() AEBERYEERZ FHEERFE0
E o

(b) FARKREZD (BREEEREH
EBEES) T

Group

TEHE
2010 2009
—E-BF _—TTHhF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FAT

Other receivables Bt FE UK

At beginning of year F4) = —
Provision for impairment loss (Note 9(c)) BB R (Mt 9(c)) = 30
Uncollectible amount written off i SH AR BE Y B 2 FRIE = (30)
At end of year FI — —

The Group and the Company recognised impairment loss on
individual assessment based on the accounting policy stated in
Note 4(e)(ii).

R & B J AN B Sh AR B8 B RE 4(e) (i) AT 51
SERTBRRETZ BRI ERERRERR -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e IR ER AT

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (A7 7THI7R)

18. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (Continued) 18. FE U iRk B HL o FE WK (48
(c) Included in trade and other receivables are trade debtors with (c) EIWERLEMEWRIBIETE
the following ageing analysis as at the end of reporting period: WHEER - ERSHREBBEER 2R
AT -
2010 2009
225 _—TTHF
HK$’000 HK$'000
TR TAET
Within 30 days 308K 4,818 4,223
31 to 60 days 31260H 2,274 —
61 to 90 days 61290 H 1,174 —
8,266 4,223
At 31 December 2010 and 2009, none of the Group's trade RZE—ZTFEN_FTETNLF+=H
receivables were impaired. =+ —8  FNEEZEWRERI &
WETEREIRIE °
(d) The ageing analysis of trade receivables which are past due but (d) B8 HRE I MR 8 2 e UBR R R Bk
not impaired are as follows: ST -
Group
REE
2010 2009
—E-BF _—TTAF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHT TET
Less than 1 month past due wH DR —E A 1,196 —
1 to 3 months past due wmE—Z=={EA 22
1,218 —
The trade receivables relate to customers that have a good FEWBE S T AREBE A BRI ES
track record with the Group. Based on the past experience, B REHE - BIERTLE A
management believes that no impairment allowance is REZEE=TEE REEH &6
necessary in respect of this balance as there has not been MwE e 280 WERER
a significant change in credit quality and the balance is still BHERZIBASIER BERE -
considered fully recoverable. The Group does not hold any N E B B R IR A R A (T K
collateral over this balance. pii K

Aurum Pacific (China) Group Limited
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)  (UAB7T37R)

19. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 19. ReRBEEEY
Group Company
ES 1L AR
2010 2009 2010 2009
—B-BF —TTHhE ZB-BE —TThEF
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
TR FHBT FET FHT
Cash and bank balances e MIRITERS 1,223 1,018 — 825
Time deposit matured REEAAEE
within 3 months TEHIF K 2,002 — — —
3,225 1,018 = 825
20. OTHER BORROWING — UNSECURED 20. Mg E — |IK

The Group obtained a loan with principal amount of HK$5,000,000
(2009: HK$ Nil) from an independent third party during the year. The
loan is unsecured, bearing interest rate at 3% over the Hong Kong
prime rate plus an arrangement fee. The average effective interest
rate for the year after taking into account of the arrangement fee is
approximate 18%. The loan and the accrued interest are repayable
in May 2011.

FR - AEEE-EBBIUE=TREAE
#1/35,000,000 8T ER(ZETNF -
TR ZEERBEER  BEBR
BENEMIETE - ZMLHER - 5
RZEERE FAFTHERMNEOE
18E - ERXNRFHNBAR T ——F
hAEE-

Aurum Pacific (China) Group Limited
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e IR ER AT

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (A7 7THI7R)

21. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

21. R BRI B X

Group Company
rEE RN F]
2010 2009 2010 2009
—E-TF TG ZE-EF ZTTNF
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHET FET FAET
Trade creditors FERTBRTR 4,503 2,370 = —
Other creditors and HibENT R
accrued charges JEETE R 1,150 1,059 1,150 949
Amount due to a shareholder B —Z AR k1B
(Note 29(a)) (B17£29(a)) 972 — 972 3,307
Financial liabilities measured 3R s4 A A2
at amortised cost ZEmBasE 6,625 3,429 2,122 4,256

Trade and other payables are expected to be settled within one year.
The ageing analysis of trade creditors as at the end of reporting

BB FE A BR AR M B A e SR IE RS 0 —
FRBE  ERREMEERK ZIRED

period is as follows: T -
2010 2009
—E-2F —ZTTNF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET TFET
Current or less than 1 month BIHEAsY DA —1E A 4,128 2,258
1 to 3 months 2={8A4 375 112
4,503 2,370

Aurum Pacific (China) Group Limited
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (A& TTFII7R)
22. SHARE CAPITAL 22. & 7A
2010 2009
—E-ZF —ZEENF
Number of Number of
shares Amount shares Amount
RO E X B EE o
'000 HK$’000 '000 HK$'000
TR FET T FAL
Authorised: ETE
Ordinary shares of BhmEE
HK$0.01 each 0018 T2
T 4,000,000 40,000 4,000,000 40,000
Issued and fully paid: SEITRER
At beginning and end of EHRBRAHT R
reporting period HA#R 200,000 2,000 200,000 2,000
23. RESERVES — DEFICIT 23. #E — B4
(a) Reserve of the Company (@) ADEEE
Share Share Capital ~ Accumulated
capital premium reserve losses Total
AR ROBE BARE ZiER @t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T T T T T
(Note 23(b)i))  (Note 23(b)ii))
(Wi 230)0) (Wit 23(0)i)
Balance at 1 January 2009 RZEENEF—A—H
pa 2,000 30,224 2,144 (40,165) (5,797)
Profit for the year FEET - - - 166 166
Other comprehensive income R TN — — — — —
Total comprehensive income for FEXENALE
the year — — — 166 166
Capital contribution by a shareholder —ZRENEBER
in the form of interest-free loans FxE — — 654 — 654
Balance at 31 December 2009 WZEENE+ZA
ZT-RAZES 2,000 30,224 2,798 (39,999) (4977)
Profit for the year FERF - - - 170 170
Other comprehensive income RN — — — — —
Total comprehensive income for FEXENALE
the year — — — 170 170
Capital contribution by a shareholder —ZREZEBET
arising from changes in the terms FHEPEL L TE
of the interest-free loans — — (1,395) — (1,395)
Balance at 31 December 2010 RZE-ZF+_A
“t-BzE% 2,000 30,224 1,403 (39,829) (6,202)

Aurum Pacific (China) Group Limited
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

23. RESERVES (Continued)
(b) Nature and purpose of reserves

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

Share premium

Under the Companies Law of the Cayman Islands, the
funds in the share premium account of the Company are
distributable to the shareholders of the Company provided
that immediately following the date on which the dividend
is proposed to be distributed, the Company will be in a
position to pay off its debts as they fall in the ordinary
course of business.

Capital reserve

The capital reserve represents capital contribution from a
shareholder in the form of interest-free loans. The amounts
are estimated by discounting the nominal value of their
non-interesting bearing loans to the Group at current
market interest rate for similar financial instruments. An
early repayment of interest-free loans from a shareholder
represents a reduction in contribution from the shareholder
and reduces capital reserve accordingly.

Capital surplus

Capital surplus mainly represents the unconditional waiver
of loans by the shareholders of Besto Investment Limited.
The loans were made to enable the Group to contribute
capital to SJITU Sunway Information Technology Co., Ltd.

General reserve

According to the articles of association of the subsidiaries
in the PRC, the subsidiaries are required to set up a
general reserve and the transfer to this fund are at the
discretion of the subsidiaries. This fund can be utilised to
acquire property, plant and equipment, to increase current
assets or convert into paid-in capital. Transfers from this
fund are subject to approval by its board of directors. The
amount was transferred to accumulated losses upon the
disposal of the Disposal Group (Note 11).

Exchange reserve

The exchange reserve comprises all foreign exchange
differences arising from the translation of the financial
statements of foreign operations. The reserve is dealt
within in accordance with the accounting policy set out in
Note 4(k). The amount was realised upon the disposal of
the Disposal Group and was released to profit or loss.

Aurum Pacific (China) Group Limited
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23. 15 (&)
(b) BEEZHEREHN

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

KR EE
REFSHSQFE RARQ
AR EERZES A HDIK
FTARBBIR @ EREREEH
DIKBE B HE - ARBMAE
EEEENRAREHTIHL
&% e

BXMEE
ERNfFRE-—BBRRAREE
RENEE - TBUBRTAE
ERRERzEEREALSR
TRAZBOIMSMERFRMG
H-REEERBE —BRRZ
REEREE A REREE -
P A A TR L AR R

EXEE

B KN & % £ Z 8 EBesto
Investment Limited A% B2 2 {& {4
BersER - REEBEERE
BTEAEBAIHRIAKZE (I
R)EERMMERARIEE -

—R1EE
RiTEMBARZAKER
AR B R RZARS — MR
B AAIRBEBEREZES -
ZETURAEBREYE  BE
RIBASIB IR E B E
BREHERN  BRESEBE
FREAAFZEMNB AR ZE
AR HAFE-
SRIONEL L ESERSER
ER2FEB (ML) -

ER#E
ERFREREERIRTZ
MBREMELEZMEBER
EH - R B IRBENME
Ak) 2 BRFBRIEE - % B
ERHESEELRERLD
fRRR MR AR -
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)  (UAB7T37R)

24. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 24. RMIB ATl 2 =
2010 2009
—g-%F -TINF
HK$’000 HK$'000
THET FAT
Unlisted shares, at cost KEWRD - wAAR = 8
Less: Impairment loss W REEE = —
— 8
Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries which are all RZE—ZF+-_A=+—0 ' HEELRQ
wholly owned by the Company as at 31 December 2010 were as RIE2EMBZ AR EEMBEARFE
follows: U
Description
Country of incorporation of shares
Name of company and operation directly held  Principal activity
AR EE EMRIREEMEER HEBGROBE FETEE
Corporate Model Limited The British Virgin Islands US$1  Investment holding
EEBRIES 1%€7T KREEK
Pearlica Technologies Limited The British Virgin Islands US$1  Provision of
ImERRER AR RBRUAE 137 custom-made
solutions services
REFTRBAT R
Aurum Pacific Management Limited Hong Kong HK$1  Administration
BBERERATA HE BT 1THER
Forever Trend Development Limited Hong Kong HK$1  Administration
NEFRER AT BB 17T THER
Max Honour International Limited Hong Kong HK$1  Trading of computer
BBERER QA BB 187 equipment and
accessories
B E R RACH

Aurum Pacific (China) Group Limited
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25.

26.

DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES

As referred to Note 11, on 9 March 2009, the Group disposed of
the Disposal Group, which were engaged in provision of information
localisation services. The net liabilities of the Disposal Group at the
date of disposal were as follows:

25. HEMB LT

WK LLARE  R-_TTZNF=AN
B AEBEHELEEE  Z2RANER
HE B AU RIS - HERKBRNHE
A#Z B EFENT

HK$'000
FHET
Cash and cash equivalents ReEMRSEED 178
Deposits for acquisition of subsidiaries WHEIE ARz € 12,710
Trade and other payables FEATBR BN I ELAth PR AT 3K (10,587)
Bank loan, unsecured EIMFIRITER (15,960)
Other loan payables HEEMAE R (527)
Net liabilities BEFH (14,186)
Release of exchange reserve BRI H R 3,641
Loss attributable to non-controlling interests FEIE AR M o FE (G S 1R (1,476)
Gain on disposal (Note 11) HEWE (e 11) 12,021
Consideration RE —
Net cash outflow arising on disposal: &SI B2 R 58

Cash consideration HeRE —
Cash and bank balances disposed of FrEHIRE MRTTHE (178)
(178)

RETIREMENT BENEFITS 26. RIREF

Upon the disposal of the Disposal Group, the Group no longer had
any employees in the PRC.

For providing retirement benefits to its employees in Hong Kong,
the Group has set up a mandatory provident fund (“MPF”) scheme
which is available to all Hong Kong employees. The Group’s and the
employees’ contributions to the MPF scheme are based on 5% of the
relevant income of the relevant employees in accordance with the
requirements of the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme Ordinance
and related regulations. Contributions made to the above schemes by
the Group amounted to HK$22,000 (2009: HK$84,000) for the year.
No other scheme for the retirement benefit is participated by the
Group.

Aurum Pacific (China) Group Limited
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RELHESRER  AKEETEFEE
Es -

AR BREEREENENTE - ARE
ERY—EARHEAES((HRES )T
2 ERRNEREEREE - AKEKESR
ARBERGERTERFEGI REBE
MZHE  RIBARER ZABEEAS%
FISRIE ST &I - R - ARER L
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27. EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED TRANSACTIONS

A share option scheme (the “Scheme”) of the Company was adopted
on 25 November 2003 for the purpose of providing incentives and
rewards to eligible participants, including the executive directors
of the Company, who contribute to the success of the Group’s
operations.

The Board of Directors of the Company may, at their discretion, grant
options to the eligible participants including any employees, directors,
suppliers, customers, advisors, consultants, joint venture partners
and any shareholders of any members of the Group or any invested
entities or any holders of any securities issued by any members of
the Group or any invested entities.

Unless it is approved by shareholders in a general meeting of the
Company, the maximum number of shares available for subscription
under the Scheme or any other share option scheme adopted by the
Company is subject to:

(i) The maximum number of shares of the Company which may be
issued upon exercise of all options granted under its Scheme or
any other share option scheme adopted by the Company must
not exceed 30% of its issued share capital from time to time;
and

(ii)  The total number of shares which may be issued upon exercise
of all options to be granted under the Scheme and any other
share option scheme of the Group must not in aggregate exceed
10% of the shares in issue at the time dealings in the shares
first commence on the Growth Enterprise Market of the Stock
Exchange.

The maximum number of shares issuable under the options to each
eligible participant in any 12-month period is limited to 1% of the
shares in issue unless it is approved by substantial shareholders in a
general meeting of the Company.

Any grant of options under the Scheme to a director, chief executive,
management shareholder or substantial shareholder of the
Company or any of their respective associates must be approved by
independent non-executive directors (excluding any independent
non-executive director who or whose associate is the proposed
grantee of the options).

Any share options granted to a substantial shareholder or an
independent non-executive director of the Company or to any of their
respective associates, in excess of 0.1% of the shares in issue and
with an aggregate value (based on the closing price of the shares at
the date of grant) in excess of HK$5 million, in any 12-month period,
are subject to shareholders’ approval in a general meeting of the
Company.

27. URAEE 2 RBR S

ARBR-_FTE=F+—-—A-tHAK
m—IRmERE 8 ([T 8] &R
HAKEEBZADELERZAER
SEATRHEEDLEDE - EPREAR
AIITES -

ARAEZGAHNBERAEERZEAL
BB ’F]ﬁﬂﬂﬂ B B -H#E
BeEP - BR - FAEE AZEEERE
HEAREBEEMKE QR HEMKIRE
ERZEMBERIAKEEAKE QT
FERIRE BB ETEMESZME
AEHEA -

BRIEMARBIBRRAE LERRE - R
&t El AR T%%ZEHEW&%J&V
AEIRTAHRBZESRNABXR
RIATEIR

(i) ANRRRIFZEHARA RN LZ
T?cﬁﬁ@ﬁ%%%?riﬂﬁﬁZﬁﬁﬁE%

AR A BT Z AR AR
A - TS %EITH#E%{TH&
K7 30% : &

(i) RIE LT &) R AN S BT a) Ho A A
BB TRE 2 A B RERETT
R AT REHIT Z D A KT
FRIB AL 1 BRI B R FT B AR P 46
BEERCBHTRMNZ10% -

PER+ &R 8 - RIFBRER RE
HRERERZEALHETZRESBRNOEE
REBETRMZ1% » BRIEV AR RRR
ARE LT ERBHERIERR

*ETE%Z%%JWZIK AIESR TEBETHRA
CEEERRATBRRIEETEZ
Hﬁ BARLBBE - VAKBIIFNITE
E(TEREARGREBREARBERERZ
BABRANZBULIFATES) HhfE -

PMERI+ @A HIRE - AARREZRER
FBIIFATEFTHRE S B 2 ETE
BARH 2 EMBEE - s TR
70.1% K 8 E (IRI\B R B 8 2 B fn 1]
MEFE)BEEERET  HARAR
AR RS R -
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27.

28.

29.

EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)

The offer of a grant of share options may be accepted within 21
business days from the date of the offer of grant of the option. The
consideration for a grant of options the Company is HK$1.00. The
exercise period of the share options granted is determined by the
Board of Directors.

The exercise price of the share options is determined by the Board of
Directors providing that the exercise price of the share options shall
not be less than the highest of (i) the closing price of the shares on
GEM as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations on the date
of the offer of grant, which must be a business day; (ii) the average
closing price of the shares on GEM as stated in the Stock Exchange’s
daily quotations for the five trading days immediately preceding the
date of the offer of grant; and (iii) the nominal value of the shares.

No share option under the Scheme was granted and outstanding
during the years ended 31 December 2010 and 2009.

DEFERRED TAXATION NOT RECOGNISED

The Group has not recognised deferred tax assets in respect of tax
losses of HK$7,165,119 (2009: HK$5,436,166) as it is not certain
that future taxable profits will be available against which the asset
can be utilised.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

At 31 December 2010, the directors considered the Company’s
immediate and ultimate parent is Hong Sheng Group Limited
(incorporated in the British Virgin Islands).

Particulars of transactions the Group entered into with related parties
during the year are as follows:

(a) Amount due to a shareholder were unsecured, interest free and
repayable on demand.

Loans from a shareholder are unsecured, interest free and not
repayable before 31 August 2013. The loans were stated at fair
value as of the end of the reporting period which was estimated
by discounting the nominal value of the loans at current market
interest rate of similar financial instruments.

Aurum Pacific (China) Group Limited
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27.

28.

29.

URAEE 2RO X 5 ()

BRERbESITRRDBEREZEA
HIRER 21 2 X A RZEM - BRA QT
REBREZRERLOETT - KB
BEZITEHERESSET -

BRRTEENHESSET © EEEE
TEETSERAT&ESEOREERL
BHI(BEREXER)RBREARE
TR NBIE AR T E () B
BEEBELEHAMAEERXZ BB AEH
WERMBIRMONEIZERZ FHRHE
Ko (iii) B0 EIME

BE-_T2—ZFR_ZFTNF+ A
Zt—HIEFEARATEREZTIRLY
i B 8 AR 1T 2 BB o

fe AR HE 58 2 S FE B H
PR BEFESE B 14 B 55 BB FERRBLE P
DHAEAMEAE  QARELERBIAERE
7,165,119 L (—EZ 14 : 5,436,166
L) BRI BURAE -

BEALIRS
EERAE R ZEF+-_A=1+—

B AARZ HERBKSARARER
EEBBERR SRR EERAT -

NTRASERFREMEALETZ
RHHER

BNBERzFASERR 28 H

AIEERIEE -

(a)

BEZ2ERAEEE 28 RHEA
R_ZE—=F\A=1+—HANEE -
FHREREERBERHERKZA
FEYEE AFELNZAUSRT
BRI ETRERMEE
mE -



29. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

(c) The remuneration of directors as disclosed in Note 13 and other

29.

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

BEALXRZ (&)
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AEBTTHIR)

) MEBMEEZFANEEHELE

Operating lease payments represent rentals payable by the Group
on its office premise. The Lease is negotiated for a term of 3 years at

fixed rent.

The lease payments recognised as an expenses are as follows:

Minimum leases payments

RIEFELFIR

members of key management during the year was as follows: MmEEERAEMESHT -
2010 2009
—E-BF —ZETNF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHT
Short-term benefits o HAtR A 471 2,766
Post-employment benefits BERR 2R A 6 68
477 2,834

30. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS 30. REHIRH

REMVFABARERERRIENE
NS BHORP=FYFREEHESE -

ERER /A 2 HAFKEMT -

2010
=
HK$'000
T

186

2009
—EENF
HK$'000
FH&TT

The total future minimum lease payments are due as follows:

AREERLORIBZ ZIHERMT

2010 2009

—E-2F —ITTNF

HK$’000 HK$'000

FET FH&T

Not later than one year —F R 216 —
Later than one year and not later than five years —FRBERFNA 360 —
576 —

Aurum Pacific (China) Group Limited

RETREEERATH




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e IR ER AT

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (A7 7THI7R)

31. CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT 31. EXEpER

The Group’s primary objective when managing capital is to safeguard
the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern, so that it can
continue to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other
stakeholders, by pricing products and services commensurately with
the level of risk and by securing access to finance at a reasonable
cost.

The capital structure of the Group consists of debts, which include
other borrowing, cash and cash equivalents and equity attributable to

owners of the Company, comprising share capital and reserves.

The Company is actively seeking potential investors to inject new
funds into the Group to enlarge the equity base.

The gearing ratio at the end of reporting period was as follows:

AEEEREAZIEANEREBAE
BB LE - U T RIRRIEH R H
KRB F AR E H AR et - BIEEAR
2T B IR IRE K B E &= &R
BER > RERAIASEXAREGRE -

AREB 2 EARBREEY - HPREHR
fhEE - e RREFEYMARERRHE
BRI D (BREEA L) -

ARBEEEYEEEREE  MAKH
EAFESR - AR

RS HREAERE 2 ERNBELRNT

2010 2009

—E-ZF —ZTTAF

HK$’000 HK$'000

FTER FAT

Debts BT 7,652 7,658
Cash and cash equivalents RekBEeSEYD (3,225) (1,018)
Net debts E1% 558 4,427 6,640
Equity — deficit #ens — AL (1,452) (175)
Net debts to equity ratio B F A b N/A RiE A N/A 738 A

Aurum Pacific (China) Group Limited
RiEtEEEERAR



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e RS ERERMIEE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)  (UAB7T37R)

32. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
The main risks arising from the Group’s financial instruments in the
normal course of the Group’s business are credit risk, liquidity risk,
interest rate risk and currency risk.

32. B REBRER
EARE—REGBRT  HAEER
TAMELZ T ERRBEEERR - i
HESEAR - WEERREBER -

These risks are limited by the Group’s financial management policies
and practices described below.

AEBERARSZE ARV EERR
REEPIFRIAT -

(@) Credit risk (a) EERMK

The Group’s credit risk is primarily attributable to trade and
other receivables. Management has credit policy in place and
the exposure to this credit risk is monitored on an ongoing
basis.

The Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk in the event
of the counterparties failure to perform their obligations as at
31 December 2010 in relation to each class of recognised
financial assets is the carrying amount of those assets as stated
in the consolidated statement of financial position. The Group
reviews the recoverable amount of each individual trade debtor
at the end of each reporting period to ensure that adequate
impairment losses are made for irrecoverable amounts.

At the end of reporting period, the Group has a concentration
of credit risk as 97% (2009: 35%) of the total trade and other
receivables was due from the Group’s largest customer. The
Group does not provide any other guarantees which would
expose the Group or the Company to credit risk.

Further quantitative disclosures in respect of the Group’s
exposure to credit risk arising from trade and other receivables
are set out in Note 18.

rEBZEERREEREEKEE
RAREMERR EEERBEE
BE - MAKE TR EEEMAS
ZIEERE -

HMXZEFREBTER_Z—F
FT+_A=+—BEARHEHER
EWMEEZEME BAKEMEE
ZERAEERR BEE MBI R
RFFPIZEEEZKREE N &HE
REBRSHEERBRBESEHE
ZFEBAZATREEEE - LERRT
BRI B 2 FRIAEL R ARERR

REPEERE - ARAEEE
o B R B LA FE M R AR R 2 97 % (—
TTNF 35%) REAKBZHEA
EP  HAKBEFEEESTER -
AEBEYEREEMEMER <
AREERA QA EERR -

88 7 S 8 ) A0 B R e Lt B U
RIELEGEERRZE-TE(H
BHENKIELS
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32. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)
(b) Liquidity risk

32. B EBRERE (K)
(b) FBELER

Individual operating entities within the Group are responsible
for their own cash management, including the short term
investment of cash surpluses. The Group’s policy is to regularly
monitor its liquidity requirements to ensure that it maintains
sufficient reserves of cash to meet its liquidity requirements in
the short and longer term.

The following table details the remaining contractual maturities
at the end of reporting period of the Group’s and the Company’s
financial liabilities, which are based on contractual undiscounted
cash flows (including interest payments computed using
contractual rates or, if floating, based on rates current at the
end of the reporting period) and the earliest date the Group and
the Company can be required to pay:

AEEAEMNEEEBAEEAY
ZHEeEE BRATAKIEN
BRE -AEB BRI EHMEEH
RBELFR  UHEREFTEHR
CREABNEEHEERHRDE

TRFANAKERARBZERE
BRmE M ERR 28R T4 3
HIB - DERCFORFRASR
B (BRERFTONXFEZNER
B RMREE - RIRE RS HME
RERE 2BRITHRGFE) U RAEH
RARBEERNR 2 &ZFEH

The Group NEBE

Total More than
contractual 2 years
Carrying  undiscounted  Within 1 year but less than
31 December 2010 amount cash flow  or on demand 5 years
EFTARITR —FREH ZRME
—Z-Bf+=-A=+-H REE RERELE RIRER BLREF
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
T T T T

Trade and other payables FERBRR K
H At FERT X 6,625 6,625 6,625 —
Loans from a shareholder —ZREZER 1,078 1,267 — 1,267
Other borrowings HifEE 5,602 5,900 5,900 =
13,305 13,792 12,525 1,267
Total More than
contractual 2 years
Carrying  undiscounted Within 1 year but less than
31 December 2009 amount cash flow  or on demand 5 years
BEIAARITE —FA3IHH £
—EENFE+A=T—H RHEE RenERs BER BLRAE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FAL FAT FAT

Trade and other payables FERBRR R
H AR 3,429 3,429 3,429 —
Loans from a shareholder —ZREZER 7,658 9,564 — 9,564
11,087 12,993 3,429 9,564

Aurum Pacific (China) Group Limited
RiEtEEEERAR
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32. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)
(b) Liquidity risk (Continued)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

32. B EBEE (&)

(b) REBEE R (&)

The Company b N

Total More than
contractual 2 years
Carrying  undiscounted  Within 1 year but less than
31 December 2010 amount cash flow  or on demand 5 years
ETAARITR —FREH LM F
—E-ZEF+-A=+—H REE RERELHE HIREXR BLREE
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
THET FTHET FHET FTHET

Trade and other payables AL
HAth FEFT R 2,122 2,122 2,122 —
Loans from a shareholder —ZREZER 1,078 1,267 — 1,267
Other borrowing B E 5,602 5,900 5,900 —
8,802 9,289 8,022 1,267
Total More than
contractual 2 years
Carrying  undiscounted Within 1 year but less than
31 December 2009 amount cash flow  or on demand 5 years
BRIAAIER —FREEH% LM
ZEENFTZA=+—H REE RensELs BER BORAF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FET FAT FAT

Trade and other payables FERBRR R
H A FERT X 4,256 4,256 4,256 —
Loans from a shareholder —ZRREZER 7,658 9,564 — 9,564
11,914 13,820 4,256 9,564

The basis for the going concern assumption is detailed in Note

3(b)().

BERRBBRERRIEEZFES
FRHEE 3(b)(I) °

Aurum Pacific (China) Group Limited
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

32. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)
(c) Interest rate risk
The Group’s interest rate risk arises primarily from short-term
borrowing. Borrowing issued at variable rates exposes the Group
to cash flow interest rate risk. The Group’s interest rate profile
as monitored by management is set out below.

The following table details the interest rate profile of the Group’s
borrowings at the end of the reporting period.

2.k RABRERE (&)
(c) FEm@Apx
AEFEZFERREZ KRG CHE
B ZEEBESALEBEAAZRS
A ERR - EREETEAER
FIRBEHINWT o

TRHALNZHRPMERBAEE
fEEZMEAE -

Group & Company

AEBRAKAF
2010 2009
—E-=F —ETNF
Effective Effective
interest rate (%) HK$'000 interest rate (%) HK$'000
ERFIE(%) FTEx ERFIZE (%) FHET
Floating rate borrowing SEEE

Other borrowing HifgE 18 5,000 N/A —

The interest rate and term of repayment of the Group’s and the
Company’s other borrowing are disclosed in Note 20.

At 31 December 2010, it is estimated that a general increase/
decrease of 100 basis points in interest rates, with all other
variables held constant, would decrease/increase the Group’s
profit for the year and accumulated losses by approximately
HK$31,000.

The sensitivity analysis above has been determined assuming
that the change in interest rates had occurred at the end of
reporting period and had been applied to the exposure to
interest rate risk for the borrowings in existence at that date. The
100 basis point increase or decrease represents management’s
assessment of a reasonably possible change in interest rates
over the period until the next annual reporting date.

(d) Currency risk

As most of the Group’s monetary assets and liabilities are
denominated in Hong Kong dollars, and the Group conducted
its business transactions principally in Hong Kong dollars
during the years ended 31 December 2010 and 2009, currency
risk to the Group is minimal. The Group considers that as the
exchange rate risk of the Group is not significant, the Group did
not employ any financial instruments for hedging purpose.

Aurum Pacific (China) Group Limited
RiEtEEEERAR

AEBEARRRZHMEEZFRFE
AR RE 20 W EE -

R-Z—TEF-A=+—A  HFEL
Tt/ TR 100 AR - iy HoAth B2 B 45 T
B A REEFERN R R EES
#hn, 84> 31,0008 T

FREREIFTIBRIRN2HRAESEE
BHBRNEEH N EYERAFEZLREE
AZMERERMEE o L7tk T 10018
A NEEEHEET —EAFERLER
HARE F] RE 2 B BRI R BB AT 1ERTAA -

(d) E¥EMR
HRAEEARLLEEEEREE
BHAETIE MEE2 T —ZF
F—EEAFE+-A=1+—HILE
ERAAEBNMEZLUE TETEE
BR5 - iASEE s B RERIRE o
AR AEERAEREEAE 2 IMNE
[B BRI N E K - AN S B &R A
FfEmIEEH R A -
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32. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)
(e) Fair values
All financial instruments are carried at amounts not materially
different from their fair values as at 31 December 2010 and
2009.

33. SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND FINANCIAL
LIABILITIES BY CATEGORY
The carrying amounts of the Group’s financial assets and financial
liabilities as recognised at 31 December 2010 and 2009 may be
categorised as follows:

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

2. BAMEE ()

(e) A¥E
FrEsmT A FREAEEER T
—ZEFRZZFEZNFFTHA=+—
A RAFEHIEERER -

BV.LHMEEREHEBEZIEHNE
AEBER-ZZ—ZFTFR_ZTTNEF+=

A=+—HERZeMEERERAR
ZREEFM DBERATIER ¢

2010 2009
—E-8F —ETNF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHBT FHEIT
Financial assets ERMEE
Loans and receivables BRI GR
(including cash and bank balances) (BRI & RIRTTAEER) 11,527 11,024
Financial liabilities SRIBE
Financial liabilities measured BEEKAGTEZERMBE
at amortised cost 13,305 11,087
34. APPROVAL OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL 4. ZEMBHRRER

STATEMENTS

The consolidated financial statements were approved and authorised
for issue by the Board of Directors on 22 March 2011.

REMBRERER_E——F =A==+
BHESSEMRIRETE -
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Five-Years Financial Summary

EFMBEE

For the year ended 31 December
BE+T-HA=+t—-HLEE

2010 2009 2008 2007 2006
—E-ZBF —“TTHNF —TTN\F TTEF TTRF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TExT FET FHET FHETT FET
RESULTS E
Turnover R 38,892 36,941 18,582 3,447 715
Profit/(loss) before BRETSHRAY
income tax expense BER(B18) 694 12,216 (9,564) (5,387) (10,966)
Income tax expense FTiS#imA Y (575) (346) (147) — —
Profit/(loss) for the year FREHEF,(BE) 119 11,870 (9,711 (5,387) (10,966)
Attributable to: AT AL
Owners of the Company VN/NCIETZEDN 119 11,870 (9,711) (5,376) (11,248)
Non-controlling interests FEIRAR MR — — — (11) 282
119 11,870 (9,711) (5,387) (10,966)
Earnings/(loss) per share SRERM/(FE)
Basis (HK cents) ER GBI 0.06 5.94 (4.86) (2.69) (5.62)
Diluted (HK cents) B OB NATREA NATER NATER NATER NATEA
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES BEEREE
Total assets BEERBE 12,014 11,405 34,939 24,345 23,621
Total liabilities BREH (13,465) (11,580 (49,803) (30,274) (22,788)
(1,451) (175) (14,864) (5,929) 833
Total equity attributable RABHEEA
to owners of the Company FE(h B (1,451) (175) (16,340) (7,314) (472)
Non-controlling interests FEIE RS — — 1,476 1,385 1,305
(1,451) (175) (14,864) (5,929) 833

Aurum Pacific (China) Group Limited
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